
ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

TUESDAY APRIL 22, 2025

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5: 00 P. M.

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM

THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ROLL CALL

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAKEN FROM A REGULAR MEETING

HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
highest quote received for the sale of surplus electrical equipment
for the Electric Distribution Department.

2) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to renew the
existing contract for chemical additives for Wartsila Engines at D.
G. Hunter Power Plant.

G. RESOLUTIONS

3) RESOLUTION authorizing the mayor to promote the City of
Alexandria as a co- sponsor of the Central Louisiana 2025

Juneteenth Celebration.

4) RESOLUTION authorizing the mayor to co- sponsor the United
Way of Central Louisiana Neighbor Opportunity Community
Conference in May 2025 at the Bolton Avenue Community Center.

5) RESOLUTION to appoint Mr. Rafael Ernesto Romero Moreno to

the Alexandria Fire and Police Civil Service Board.



6) RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for sulfur
dioxide technical grade, liquid one ton cylinders for Wastewater
Department.

7) RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for a minimum
of one 30 passenger trolley.

8) RESOLUTION setting a public hearing to be held on June 3, 2025
to consider condemnation of six structures.

H. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING

9) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
to accept the low bid submitted for operating chemicals for
Wastewater Department.

10)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for electric meters and
accessories.

11)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for chlorination and

dechlorination equipment.

12)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for Jackson at MacArthur

Enhancement Project.

13)    To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to enter into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with

Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association, Incorporated for
Juneteenth Celebration.

14)    Adjourned



0 Alexandria City Council meetings and Council committee meetings are

broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable
Channel 4.   A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4
and the City of Alexandria, LA website www. cityofalexandriala. com



ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

TUESDAY APRIL 22, 2025

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5: 00 P. M.

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM

THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ROLL CALL

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAKEN FROM A REGULAR MEETING

HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025.



S PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA,

STATE OF LOUISIANA, TAKEN AT A REGULAR MEETING HELD ON APRIL 8,
2025

The Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, met in a regularly
scheduled meeting session in the City Council Chambers, on Tuesday, April
8, 2025 at 5: 00 P. M.  Those present were the Honorable Cynthia Perry,
Gary Johnson, Lizzie Fetter, Jules Green, Jim Villard and Malcolm Larvadain.

Chuck Fowler entered the meeting at 5: 05 p. m. Also present were Mayor
Roy, City Attorney Jonathon Goins, Michael Caffery and Council Staff.

The Council of the City of Alexandria, State of Louisiana was duly
convened as the governing authority of said City by the Honorable Cynthia
Perry, who stated that the Council was ready for the transaction of
business.  The invocation was pronounced by Mr. Caffery and the Pledge of
Allegiance was led by Mr. Villard.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Johnson the minutes taken
from a regular Council Meeting held on March 25, 2025 were unanimously
approved by the Council.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Council next read all items found under the heading Consent Calendar
and assigned them to committees.

Mr. Villard moved for the introduction of all items appearing under the
heading Consent Calendar.

Mr. Fowler seconded the motion.  It was unanimously carried by the
Council.

Bids were received for operating chemicals for Wastewater Department.

Name of Bidders

0
Duke' s Root Control



MIS, LLC

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for
tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Fowler to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR OPERATING CHEMICALS FOR WASTEWATER

DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

Bids were received for electric meters and accessories.

Name of Bidders

GRESCO

Vision Metering
Vision Metering
Wesco Distributors

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for
tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Fowler to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR ELECTRIC METERS AND ACCESSORIES AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

Bids were received for chlorination and dechlorination equipment.

Name of Bidders

Fluid Process and Pumps, LLC

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for
tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Fowler to wit:_

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR CHLORINATION AND DECHLORINATION EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.



Bids were received for Jackson at MacArthur Enhancement Project.

Name of Bidders

Yankee Clipper

The above bid was referred to the Mayor and appropriate committee for
tabulation and recommendation.  The following ordinance was introduced
by Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Fowler to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR JACKSON AT MACARTHUR ENHANCEMENT PROJECT AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Fowler the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A

COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT WITH CENTRAL LOUISIANA
JUNETEENTH ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED FOR JUNETEENTH

CELEBRATION AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

RESOLUTIONS

Mr. Fowler moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Villard.

RESOLUTION NO. 0649- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR CLAMPS AND
COUPLINGS.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.



This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

Mr. Johnson moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Larvadain.

RESOLUTION NO. 0650-2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR FIRE

HYDRANTS AND ACCESSORIES.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

Mr. Johnson moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Villard.

RESOLUTION NO. 0651- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR FIRE

STATION NUMBER 4 ROOF LEAK REPAIRS.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry.

NAYS:   None.



0
ABSENT:   None.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

Mr. Villard moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Fowler.

RESOLUTION NO. 0652- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR ANNUAL UNIFORM BID
FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

s
ABSENT:   None.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

Mr. Villard moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Larvadain.

RESOLUTION NO. 0653- 2025

RESOLUTION TO CO- SPONSOR CENLA PRIDE 2025 ON JUNE 13 AND JUNE
14, 2025.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler.

0 NAYS:   None.



ABSENT:   None.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

PUBLIC HEARING — BUDGET

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE MAYOR' S PROPOSED 2025/ 2026 OPERATING
AND CAPITAL BUDGETS.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Ms. Felter, the public hearing
was opened at 5: 12 p. m.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson, the public
hearing was closed at 5: 25 p. m.

ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

1111 SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC HEARING

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Johnson and seconded by
Mr. Villard.

ORDINANCE NO. 18- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry.

111 NAYS:   None.



0 ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 19- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE MATERIALS AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

III The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Larvadain.

ORDINANCE NO. 20- 2025



AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
MEMORANDUM AGREEMENT WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
JOINT READINESS TRAINING CENTER FORT JOHNSON FOR MILITARY
EXERCISES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Ms. Fetter.

ORDINANCE NO. 21- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE EXISTING
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL AUCTIONEERING SERVICES AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

0 This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,



2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 22- 2025

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026; TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE ORDINARY EXPENSES OF ALL CITY DIVISIONS, DEPARTMENTS,
OFFICES AND AGENCIES, PENSIONS AND OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH
RESPECT TO THE EXPENDITURES OF APPROPRIATIONS; ADOPTING THE
CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR
2025/ 2026; APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026 AND PROVIDING FOR
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES; AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT TO
APPROPRIATIONS AND THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS PERTAINING
THERETO AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

Mayor Roy asked that the Council reconsider the motion as he had an
amendment to the budget that the Council needed to consider.  On a

motion of Mr. Larvadain and seconded by Mr. Johnson, Ordinance 22- 2025
was brought up for reconsideration:



0 ORDINANCE NO. 22- 2025

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026; TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE ORDINARY EXPENSES OF ALL CITY DIVISIONS, DEPARTMENTS,
OFFICES AND AGENCIES, PENSIONS AND OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH
RESPECT TO THE EXPENDITURES OF APPROPRIATIONS; ADOPTING THE
CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR
2025/ 2026; APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026 AND PROVIDING FOR
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES; AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT TO
APPROPRIATIONS AND THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS PERTAINING
THERETO AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler, Villard.

0
NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was therefore reconsidered.

On a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by Mr. Johnson, the mayor' s
proposed $ 1, 676,938( REIGNITE) amendment was added to the following
ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 22- 2025

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026; TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE ORDINARY EXPENSES OF ALL CITY DIVISIONS, DEPARTMENTS,
OFFICES AND AGENCIES, PENSIONS AND OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH

0 RESPECT TO THE EXPENDITURES OF APPROPRIATIONS; ADOPTING THE



CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR
2025/ 2026; APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026 AND PROVIDING FOR
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES; AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT TO
APPROPRIATIONS AND THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS PERTAINING
THERETO AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This amendment to Ordinance 22- 2025 was adopted.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption as amended on a motion of Mr. Fowler and
seconded by Mr. Villard.

ORDINANCE NO. 22- 2025

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026; TO MAKE APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE ORDINARY EXPENSES OF ALL CITY DIVISIONS, DEPARTMENTS,
OFFICES AND AGENCIES, PENSIONS AND OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH
RESPECT TO THE EXPENDITURES OF APPROPRIATIONS; ADOPTING THE
CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR
2025/ 2026; APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/ 2026 AND PROVIDING FOR
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES; AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT TO
APPROPRIATIONS AND THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS PERTAINING
THERETO AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.



The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 23- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DECLARE POLICE VEHICLE
9843 AS SURPLUS AND NO LONGER NEEDED OR USED BY THE CITY
DEPARTMENTS TO BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOUISIANA
LAW AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
0 publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was



brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 24-2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT WITH CHRISTUS FOUNDATION
TO CO- SPONSOR THE 2025 WALMART CMN GOLF TOURNAMENT
SCHEDULED FOR MAY 2025 AT LINKS ON THE BAYOU BENEFITING
CHILDREN' S MIRACLE NETWORK AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Villard and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 25- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE GOLF
COURSE MANAGEMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
WITH M2MITTON MANAGEMENT, LLC AT ITS CURRENT TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:



0 YEAS:   Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Felter, Green, Fowler.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

EXECUTIVE SESSION TO BE HELD PURSUANT R.S. 21. 6. 1( A) ( 2)

ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

i. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO
SETTLE AND COMPROMISE THE MATTERS ENTITLED " DORIS

FOX,  ET AL. V.  CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, ET AL," 9TH JUDICIAL
DISTRICT COURT CIVIL SUIT NUMBER 275, 974, DIVISION A

AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

11110 ii.       AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO
SETTLE AND COMPROMISE THE MATTERS ENTITLED

JOHNNY JEANS, ET UX. V. CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, ET AL," 9111

JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CIVIL SUIT NUMBER 268, 938,

DIVISION C AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

iii.      AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO
SETTLE AND COMPROMISE THE MATTERS ENTITLED " MARIE

SAMPSON V.  CITY OF ALEXANDRIA,  ET AL,"  9111 JUDICIAL

DISTRICT COURT CIVIL SUIT NUMBER 274, 100 DIVISION F
AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

Mr. Villard moved to enter Executive Session, which was seconded by Mr.
Johnson.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

0 YEAS:   Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green, Fowler.



NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

Executive Session was enter at 6: 10 p. m.

Mr. Fowler moved to exit Executive Session, which was seconded by Mr.
Villard.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

Executive Session was exited at 6: 27 p. m.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by
Mr. Green.

ORDINANCE NO. 26- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE AND
COMPROMISE THE MATTERS ENTITLED " DORIS FOX, ET AL. V. CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA, ET AL" 9TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CIVIL SUIT NUMBER
275, 974, DIVISION A AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green.

NAYS:   None.



ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by
Mr. Johnson.

ORDINANCE NO. 27- 2025

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE AND
COMPROMISE THE MATTERS ENTITLED " JOHNNY JEANS, ET UX. V. CITY

OF ALEXANDRIA, ET AL" 9TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CIVIL SUIT
NUMBER 268, 938, DIVISION C AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by
Mr. Johnson.

ORDINANCE NO. 28- 2025



0 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE AND
COMPROMISE THE MATTERS ENTITLED MARIE SAMPSON V. CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA, ET AL" 9TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT CIVIL SUIT NUMBER
274, 100 DIVISION F AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS:   Fowler, Villard, Larvadain, Perry, Johnson, Fetter, Green.

NAYS:   None.

ABSENT:   None.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 8th day of April,
2025.

Mr. Larvadain thanked Kappa Alpha Psi for hosting the Southwest Cluster in
IllAlexandria.  There were at least 750 participants who attended the event.

The President adjourned the meeting at 6: 34 p. m.

S/ Cynthia Perry
President

ATTEST:

S/ Donna P. Jones

City Clerk



F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the

highest quote received for the sale of surplus electrical equipment for

the Electric Distribution Department.



0 iiiir.411146k...* AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexidna Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.
oGeaS161/    

Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: April 1, 2025

Title:  
Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Sale of Surplus Electrical Equipment

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   
For an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the highest quote received for the sale of Surplus Electrical
Equipment for the Electric Distribution Department. On Monday, March 31, 2025 a total of two( 2) proposals were
received in the Purchasing Office. The highest offer received was from Emerald Transformer for$ 16, 982. 00.

Budget:  
Neutral     —  Within r--- 1 Requires

Existing     '    I Amendment

IIIAccount
Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. Finan   : iJr

1, 4

1 Aki'  11110111111111111111     _ 
5. Division Dire r   /

f
oall

2. ChiefOperat'  r ' e
6. Department Head

3. CityAttorney 1. Purc

Council Staff Form Ei Information:   Suf icient

Review:  Content -    Insufficient JJ
Remarks:

III r
Tn   , r--



a

0 0 0 0 0 0 o O 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
tt O O O O O O O O O O O N O N

O o N N an an 0

0r:0
0 00 ON pp

a b N ft en O O1

0440

au

aL

0Oy
0d
K

W
EA EA fA fA fflEA fA 6A EA fA fAfA EA       ( A

oO O O
O C 0 C O 0 O

N N N N N N N N

Y

9

LAt.

us 6164n 6094A fA fA psi fA fAa

CU
E

LO6.a L L L L L L L L

0 E E E E E E E E
L L L L i.    L I.    I.

O r 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0
U. 

y a N m N a o0 a a
r

Q
C'      

l0 ea f0 as as R e2

a
Lu

s E
L. L. L.    

F
L. L. L.

F
t a)    a+    a as a.)    w a)    as

o a a°    a°    a°    a°    o°.    a°    a°.    0.    
ccz

w

c h d 0    °    a+    ai a4 a as
a

J

m     °    

s
a

z    . e s
wa

r    .a t
ta

r
2 a a a a a a a a a
C v a

0 W 6. 0

a7 CD Qr da Y da d

coww E u e e E e e e e e e

U
LL Q

V

0

z as N 0 b'   b    ' b    '    b    '    b

G

o o    .
r    "'    

a'    e'    0 v R 7 R o
N N 7 R O O O

O O O O O
r r o

0
0 0    "

r

i... 

O Q    ?    N N N N N N N N

Wl k dr   >   >
V    >`, 

elV    >   >   

etr   >
V

O
N O O LA IA 1    O to O O

hi on co

b
Q V1    ..    . r    A ._      " r N M V1 l    IA    A

cr      ( r. 

j O

7O011
7 7    >    >    

h N_    

O OO O_    O O O O    -    

OOSea

L L    ' LL    L L

V]    >    >    >    >    >    >    > 

0. 0 —

C

O t A M N wa    , ,  Nr

O O

a

0
co

o a N en v In

I



a

w0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0    ' V 0 er0 o er er o 0 0 0 o O 0 0 00 so

C.     

1
O N co O M M

Go
a N O N N R       . 0rO^   . r N M M    D    . r    . r    . r

M M
I

V1

a.

L

T.
1

a I I

c0y
V

k
V)   V1 V)    V)    V3 Vf V)    00   ! if 49 Col    ( 1)    CAI WI

I

eF V.    of    ' a of V et et V et 7 R    ' VS'    C7 0 C1 0 0 0 C:    C:

I1 1
1 I
I I I I I I I

1

V I I I

V

a
0

VI Vi V3 V3 VI V1 Vi u9 u9 V)    V)    yq VI

W44
i

1 II I I cQ
V 1V i I
EI EI I

I I

I I
U; c

I a1 o4o.    4    S.    L L.    L.    L.    L.    L.    Li L!  I L. I ai C'    

Ic
a a L L V L L V L L V 1 V

Z i g II

a E E E E E E E EI E E"  I
L.    I.    L.    L.    L.    L.    L L'    L.    L OI' v0: 

LI I.    

O O O o o    . 2 o    . 2 O    . 2 1. 0IF•    F w w w,   w w w w cn
F,  

a N iA a H a a a i.    vi Z 4
Q Z C c a a a a a a a as as a H '_
a0 a E E F-    F F F~    F E+    F F F F k
O U 7 O

V V V V V L L L V V W yS
z

O
a ce o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0a Lu a a a a a a a a a a a a o

J L V L V V V V V V V V V O

cc

Q 0 c
a a a a

I H Vl

a
a

a
N

a
N Ll.1

N

0
t#    R    0

0
t0

0 0 0
R

10 a
0    . 0 i^    L t t L    . 0 Z t t S 4 R

0
lJ al

a.    a,   a'"   a Ia. l
wl a.  IaI Ia,   a,"   a1 1a;   Ia, a:       I

W
c I. I V LI V L.  1 1 V VI V<   VI  '; VI V"

w
1  ' o H   - a,   aoi 10 of ao I 0.o bA i oa oa M 100  !  :     I H I iV.   c C 0 C C_;    =   I c-   a   . c•   c   ' c-   aI

a I1i O  cn1_ , ccnI 1I._ I
c lyj inI I    i I   I I joz

i I I I

I
K a,   I cZD

Ica u`nL..    
aO

a`

o
u
c

T.

a

O
1- 

iJ • a O a

oU
V

a

T.
o v

yV Z a a
10

yl L.   1 O a

I IEr NI NI 1 „ I   .,    >   I.
1

ICI   >. I 1"    ›. I  !}'  IOi ui
i

I o of 1vl i   `, j
z i j0 I. I i01 10    ..    0"  , 0 0 0 1,..; I       °) wI

0 to    ; o    ".' I v v of v v v v
er   , cn m a a a

00 N IN Vim'    O O
O O   ' O O O O L y- '    Q.

R..    t`    t\    

00    ,.    © VO'    N R
0 0

N E O -    

Lr,` a
a

O d Q N N N N
Q N N N N

1 3    '
o

ti

a N
I OI      ,     „  d   >Q d    >    d Q Q d    >   

F
oO O V7 V)    n O V)    O O b.r h    '.- 1    ,.."    N Z Q m

Ea
U

L
cr V

Ti a O I
Lu

II
u qI W v:   of I G 7 10 1, 7I 1 7 01  • 0   : 7"  

I =

1 1
0,  

t

01 I y 1 I 1V       El
1 E I o 0 0 01

I of
01 1 pi O I

ppN a =    I
W G W R O   ' OI  "' c   '' c    ' c IL;,   ( L y,    L I L LI  ' L L,.     Ito O O O es R R 0 0 0 W 0'   0 0

N    > 4 cn   >    >    > I   >    >    >    >    >    >    >   >
0

in
a, - F.,    A Z.,   

M M N    ,-,    ;,,    . M-,    . 0r    . N."    
N N M M

a II
a I-    1 4---CI- 

t'    ..7 j f I
I I I
OCOI I  . NI M of    A b ri  00 01'.   01   ^'    N M

a

0
It c   .    

e

z 0 V1 .. 
I I

I
I I

I I I l I I I i I I     !      1 1 I



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
HIGHEST QUOTE RECEIVED FOR THE SALE OF SURPLUS
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT FOR THE ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the highest quote received for the sale of surplus electrical
equipment for the Electric Distribution Department.

SECTION II:  SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that

this ordinance shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if
not signed or vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for
ordinances to become law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 22nd day of April, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 25th day of April, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to renew the

existing contract for chemical additives for Wartsila Engines at D. G.

Hunter Power Plant.



0 AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

AEX dr•1a This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
oudS         Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Dept Date: April 2, 2025

Title:  
Ordinance to Renew Chemical Additives for Wartsila Engines at D. G. Hunter Power Plant

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached Ril
For an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to renew the existing contract with McCartney Oil& Petropangea, Inc for Chemicals Additives for
Wartsila Engines at D. G. Hunter Power Plant. This contract was originally awarded by Ordinance# 46- 2023. This will be the third( 3) year
renewal. Bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from award date.

Budget:   
Neutral Within r Requires

1—  
Existing L_ 

Amendment

IIIAccount
Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. financ Direr or     /      ,,,./  ---  -

r-----------

1.    or
5. Division Director

2 Chief Operati ffi er
6. Department Head

0113. CiryAttorney 7. Pur ent

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content Insufficient E.
Remarks:

III F; 7

11it, 0 j 7.5;;! i



0111)

ORDINANCE NO. SS- 2024

AN ORDINANCE TO RENEW THE EXISTING CONTRACT WITH
MCCARTNEY OIL AND PETROPANGEA, INC. FOR CHEMICAL
ADDITIVES FOR WARTSILA ENGINES AT D. G. HUNTER POWER
PLANT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to renew the existing contract with McCartney Oil and Petropangea,
Inc. for chemical additives for Wartsila Engines at D. G. Hunter Power
Plant.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, Items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 16t day of April, 2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 19t day of April, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:  Rubin, Villard, Felter, Perry, Johnson, Fowler, Washington.

NAYS:  None

ABSENT: None

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 30th day of
April, 2024 and final publication was made in th exan.dria Daily Town
T Ik 3,4 day of May, 2024,

C RK PRESIDE

DELIVERED MAY 01 2024
rot-Asti S APPROVAL-

RECEIVED•       MAY 0 2 2024



n

i

pL

Lyy
M       »

2
S

11 N

102 g ti
s i      :    11F?
tag 1 al       °

w

r  Q

u  °

a'    FI 34 3



ORDINANCE NO. 46- 2023

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR CHEMICAL ADDITIVES FOR WARTSILLA
ENGINES AT DG HUNTER POWER PLANT.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,  
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
Mayor to accept the low bid submitted for chemical additives for Wartsilla
Engines at DG Hunter Power Plant.

V dors_      Iterna

McCartney Oil Company 1

Petropangea, Inc.       2

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2023/ 2024
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, Items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable,

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 18th day of April 2023,

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 210 day of April, 2023.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted In writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:  Villard, Washington, Rubin, Perry, Johnson, I
NAYS:   None

ABSENT:   Falter, Fowler.



AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 20 day of ay,
123 and final publication was made in the Alexa» dria o alk on

Arrto day of May, 2023,

RES ENT
011141111110

411111I PROVA

EUVERED MAY 0 3 2029
a RERECEIVED MAY 0 5 2023

1



0 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE
EXISTING CONTRACT FOR CHEMICAL ADDITIVES FOR WARTSILA
ENGINES AT D. G. HUNTER POWER PLANT.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizing
the mayor to renew the existing contract for chemical additives for Wartsila
Engines at D. G. Power Plant.

SECTION II:  SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that

this ordinance shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if
not signed or vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for
ordinances to become law without signature by the Mayor.

III SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 22nd day of April, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 25th day of April, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

II NAYS:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
May, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of May, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



G. RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION authorizing the mayor to promote the City of

Alexandria as a co- sponsor of the Central Louisiana 2025 Juneteenth

Celebration.

41: 4-t:



S fir.    AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

e 1 r- This factsheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
1

uGs           Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Community Services Date:  April 1, 2025

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to Promote the City of Alexandria as a Co-Sponsor of the Central Louisiana 2025Title:  Juneteenth Celebration.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached El
A resolution authorizing the Mayor to promote the City of Alexandria as a co-sponsor for the 2025 Juneteenth
Celebration held in downtown Alexandria by authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute all contracts and/or
ancillary agreements with musicians, bands in the 2025 Juneteenth Celebration; provided that said funding is
budgeted and approved by the Alexandria City Council in the 2025-2026 budget and other matters related
thereto.

In- kind services: Stage, barricades, tables, chairs, Bolton Avenue Community Center, Convention Hall, labor for
public safety, sanitation, building services, traffic, community services and street departments for all activities.

Bud et:   0 Neutral Within Requires

g Existing Amendment

Ill, Account Number:  Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. Fina e

I' lr
5.   • io 0

2. Clief0g' • ing O 6.  epartmentHea

3.  ' Alto ey 7. Purchasing Agent

OR Ai      ,-,_-.......... kink
MY.... IMP

Counci Staff orm Information:   Sufficient D
Review:    ontent D Insufficient 0

lbRemarks:    g

CigZ UV



0 RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO PROMOTE THE CITY
OF ALEXANDRIA AS A CO- SPONSOR OF THE CENTRAL LOUISIANA
2025 JUNETEENTH CELEBRATION.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the mayor to
promote the City of Alexandria as a co- sponsor of the Central Louisiana
2025 Juneteenth Celebration.

THIS RESOLUTION having been submitted in writing, was then submitted
to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 22nd day of April.

Is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION authorizing the mayor to co- sponsor the United Way
of Central Louisiana Neighbor Opportunity Community Conference in
May 2025 at the Bolton Avenue Community Center.



A. 1dim„.....4iimi  „ w,*     AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexgdria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

t e S1G     
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Community Services Date:  April 14, 2025

Resolution to co- sponsor The United Way of Central Louisiana Neighbor Opportunity Community Conference in MayTitle:  2025 at the Bolton Avenue Community Center.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

A resolution to co- sponsor The United Way of Central Louisiana Neighbor Opportunity Community Conference in
May 2025 at the Bolton Avenue Community Center.

In- kind services requested: Use of City Facilities.

rif l
Neutral Iri I I

Within Requires
Budget:   I I II

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. fi once Di • c P j

4
1. Ma 5. D' ision irector

AiA.Iifa.

2. Chief 0 ti g icer 6. D  " ment Hes

3. CityAttorney
1  '`

y 7. PurchasingAgent

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient 1
Review:  Content n Insufficient E
Remarks:

PrA7771, F,7

APR 1C ? L



Cynthia Graham

ID From:    no- reply@cityofalexandriala. com on behalf of City of Alexandria, LA via City of
Alexandria, LA < no- reply@cityofalexandriala. com>

Sent:    Wednesday, January 8, 2025 4:32 PM
To:       Community Services
Subject: EXTERNAL] Form submission from: Community Partnership Request

Submitted on Wednesday, January 8, 2025- 4: 31pm Submitted by anonymous user: 75. 62. 7. 169 Submitted values are:

Section 1.==

Name/ Organization: United Way of Central Louisiana
Address: 1101 Fourth Street, Suite 202, Alexandria La. 71301

City: Alexandria
State: Louisiana

Zip: 71301
Phone: 3184437203, ext. 3

Fax: 3184437205

Contact Name: Tequitra Gray

Contact Email: 211. carecoordinator@uwcl. org
Non- profit? Yes

Are you a Governmental Entity? No

Event: Neighbor Opportunity Community Conference
Date of Event: February 22, 2025
Organization' s Mission:

The United Way of Central Louisiana empowers members of the

community through access and improvement in education, health and
financial empowerment.

Type of Program/ Activity: The Neighbor Opportunity Community
Conference- is national movement to improve outcomes for our

neighbors who live in the crisis of poverty. These neighbors
will be paired with a trained poverty navigator to help them find
their way out of poverty. The program is designed to offer our
community tools for empowering people and organizations to
improve outcomes for people living in poverty. During the day
long conference, participants will learn about how to overcome

the barriers to escaping poverty. Childcare and food will be
provided. All participants will win a prize.
Event Sponsors: United Way of Central Louisiana
Other Funding: N/ A

Section

Amount Requested: 1, 200

Property Requested: Bolton Community Center, whole hall and all
meeting rooms.

In- Kind Service Requested: Cost of hall and meeting rooms rental,
security for event

1



Section IlI.==

111)     Funding Category: Use of City Property for Public Benefit

Section IV.==

If you are a for- profit applicant, what is the expected private
benefit to you, your partners, or members of a club if any part
of any fundraising goes to an organization and part to some
charitable cause? What is percentage breakdown shown in actual
projections? : We are a non- profit organization.
What is( are) the goal( s) of this project? ( In one sentence) :

The goal is to help eradicate poverty in our community.
If a governmental entity, is the cooperative endeavor or
intergovernmental agreement sought pursuant to local services
law, joint emergency preparedness, exchange of surplus property
for public safety purposes, or other? ( State " other"

reason.) : We are not a government entity.
If the use of public funds or property is for social welfare for
the aid and support of the needy, how are targeted candidates
screened? If not screened, how are they targeted for
participation? : Conference will be open to the public, but they
will have to submit an application, application will have

questions to determine if candidates are experiencing poverty
since that is the focus. Community agencies who provide services

0 will be asked to encourage their clients to apply.

Section V.==

Does your request or endeavor involve a nearly equal benefit to
the citizens you seek to serve when compared to the money or
property expended or sought to be used by the public entity? If

so, how? : The conference will help those experiencing poverty,
understand the barriers that keep them in poverty, shed the shame
associated with it and connect with trained navigators to help
them leave poverty behind. The goal is to eradicate poverty in
our area, and this will be an ongoing project to provide support
to those who participate and grow to include more of our

neighbors each year.
If you cannot show a fair market value dollar- for-dollar match,

does your plan or request involve a continuing program or
relationship which has a future value attached? How so? : Yes,

the is a yearlong program, and there is a plan to repeat the
cycle of the model every year until we are able to effectively
address poverty in our community and ultimately eradicate it.

There will be continued opportunities for community members,
leaders, and organizations to become trained to help as well.

Ili
What are your real and substantial obligations to achieve the

proportionate return to the City of Alexandria at some point in
the future? : This will create a partnership between the City and
the United Way of Central Louisiana, that will help to further

2



future endeavors.

What is( are) the expected outcome( s) or benefits( s) to the

public from the event to be funded? Specify the number of persons

Illanticipated to be served and the service( s) to be provided. : The

goal is to have 75 participants in this conference. Those

participants will receive training to become poverty-informed, be
connected with a trained poverty navigator, receive free
childcare during the conference, be served a meal, receive

gifts/ prizes, receive support navigating poverty from their
navigator for the next year.
Describe the history of this program and its success. : The

Neighbor Opportunity conference is national movement that has had
success in several markets. Its graduates have been able to move
out of poverty and improve their lives and the lives of their

families. It is a research- based model for assisting people to
move out and stay out of poverty. The program is the result of 20
years of research and community work by Dr. Donna Beegle and
colleagues.

Economic Development Projections==

Projected number of out-of-town participants and guests: 10
Identify broadcast, web and regional print promotions to be
utilized: KALB, KLAX

Average number of days stay by out- of-town guests to this event:
3

Number of People: 75

Number of Days: 1

Signature: Tequitra Gray
Date: January 8, 2025

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https:// urldefense. com/ v3/_ https:// www. cityofalexandriala. com/ node/ 6740/ submission/ 3518   ;!! CluDejhSHLMa IbD

V24U3aZ1Tavzcri47Fk3gV6ALt25vcES3U18xa9V9L2gQaVsmaMAvvPPAGXnvnTUjz- ow- VSH-
BsIGG F6A7iCxBuTn_ zm 3 hnn Nww$

3



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO CO- SPONSOR THE
UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL LOUISIANA NEIGHBOR OPPORTUNITY
COMMUNITY CONFERENCE IN MAY 2025 AT THE BOLTON AVENUE
COMMUNITY CENTER.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the mayor to
co- sponsor the United Way of Central Louisiana Neighbor Opportunity
Community Conference in May 2025 at the Bolton Avenue Community
Center.

THIS RESOLUTION having been submitted in writing, was then submitted
to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 22nd day of April.

is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION to appoint Mr. Rafael Ernesto Romero Moreno to the
Alexandria Fire and Police Civil Service Board.



0 tlIk. AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Jd     ( Carla Thisfact sheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

ut.s16/     
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Human Resources Date:  April 15, 2025

Title:  A resolution to appoint Mr. Rafael Ernesto Romero Moreno to the Alexandria Fire and Police Civil Service Board.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

A resolution to appoint Mr. Rafael Ernesto Romero Moreno to the Alexandria Fire and Police Civil Service Board.

Budget:  
Neutral I- 1 Within Requires

I I
Existing Amendment

Account Number:  Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. F' once' fret in

r

II
1. Mayof

or   `,,

ilia4h ays JAAlr
re Operati ; 0, firer 6. De. art ent Head

KAAk3.CityAtto ey 1. Purchasing gAgent

7„..-  --ate

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content n Insufficient
l l

Remarks:

APR 15 21175

CITY CC.'":',--



Rafael Ernesto Romero Moreno
4709 Collinsburg Dr• Alexandria, LA 71303 • ( 337) 889- 6143 • rromero@lsua. edu

Education

M. B.A in International Business- Louisiana State University of Shreveport, 2019.
M. A in Latin American Studies- Vanderbilt University, 2011.
LL. M in International Law- Vanderbilt University, 2009.
B. A in Law and Economics- Central American University, 2005.

Professional Experience

318 Marketing LLC ( 2022 to Present) - Owner

Provide digital marketing services to small and medium- sized businesses in Central
Louisiana.

Louisiana State University of Alexandria ( 2017 to Present) - Instructor of Business

Develop and launch Bark Tank( based on the TV show Shark Tank).

Develop and design courses using the LSU online Guided Design Model.
Teach various business courses.

Conduct workshops with SBDC and Continuing Education.
Past Chair of the Management and Marketing Department.

Louisiana State University of Alexandria( 2014 to 2017) - Advisor

Advise and mentor students.

Teach as adjunct.

Lead student organizations and committees.

American and Central American University, Nicaragua ( 2002 to 2013) - Law Professor/

Graduate Coordinator

Teach international law and political science courses.
Provide academic advising and supervise research.

Design marketing strategy and oversee graduate program.
Vanderbilt University, TN ( 2009 to 2011) - T.A for Outreach Program at CLAS

Promote program initiatives.
Support student organizations and events.

Presidential Competitiveness Commission, Nicaragua ( 2006 to 2008) - Analyst

Coordinate meetings and implement competitiveness agendas.

Provide legal advice on WTO topics.

Research

2009 - Aid for Trade: A Santa Claus Letter for Developing Countries? ( Vanderbilt

University)
2007- Defining a Competitiveness Agenda for the South- Pacific Coast of Nicaragua
MIFIC)

2006- The Nicaraguan Strategy for the Aid for Trade Agenda of the WTO ( MIFIC)



2005 - The Impact of Free Trade Agreements on the Use of Documentary Credit in
Nicaragua ( UCA)

Honors

Outstanding Teacher Award at UAM University( 2011, 2012, 2013)
Tinker Institutional Grant( 2010)

Best Research among LLM students ( 2009, Vanderbilt University)

Fulbright Scholarship for LL.M at Vanderbilt University( 2008- 2009)
Magna Cum Laude honors for B.A thesis



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TO APPOINT MR. RAFAEL ERNESTO ROMERO
MORENO TO THE ALEXANDRIA FIRE AND POLICE CIVIL SERVICE
BOARD.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the mayor to
appoint Mr. Rafael Ernesto Romero Moreno to the Alexandria Fire and
Police Civil Service Board.

THIS RESOLUTION having been submitted in writing, was then submitted
to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 22nd day of April.

Is/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



0
RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for sulfur dioxide

technical grade, liquid one ton cylinders for Wastewater Department.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

JlleX drla This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
014494,    

Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Dept. Date: April 2, 2025

Title:   Request a resolution to advertise for Sulfur Dioxide, Technical Grade, Liquid - One ( 1) Ton
Cylinders for Wastewater Department- Annual Bid

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

We request permission to advertise bids for Sulfur Dioxide, Technical Grade, Liquid in One( 1) Ton Cylinders, for use by
the Wastewater Department. Purchases will be made on an " as needed" basis. Bid price shall remain in effect for a
period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date.

Budget:  
Neutral Within C Requires

Existing Amendment

IIIAccount
Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. Finance Direct

1 Ma
5. Division Director

irrAvk4101, --    /
1. Chief Oper Officer 6. Department Head

1014,1(

3. Cit AttorneY y 7. Purcha

Council Staff Form El Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content Insufficient

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2525— SULFUR DIOXIDE, TECHNICAL GRADE, LIQUID, ONE ( 1) TON CYLINDERS FOR
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT—ANNUAL BID

Separate sealed bids for, SULFUR DIOXIDE, TECHNICAL GRADE, LIQUID,  ONE ( 1) TON CYLINDERS , will
be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY
HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until TEN ( 10) O'CLOCK AM CDT, TUESDAY, June 3, 2025, and then at said
office publicly opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet   /   bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website,

www. cityofalexandriala. com , under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/Bids". There is no charge to
download bid documents from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find
bid related documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the
electronic bidding process, please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria— Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax ( 318) 619- 3412, email ioann. swahacitvofalex.com ; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday, May
22, 2025 .

Address for Postal Delivery:    Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery:      Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1st Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, April 25, 2025
Friday, May 2, 2025
Friday, May 09, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
SULFUR DIOXIDE TECHNICAL GRADE, LIQUID ONE TON
CYLINDERS FOR WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for sulfur dioxide technical grade, liquid one ton cylinders for
Wastewater Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on June 3, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 22nd day of April,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



0
RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for a minimum of

one 30 passenger trolley.

0



m 4E y t'6

0 446._ AGMIDA ITEM FACTS ET

Alex4n..,      l-1a This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

1') ivi_ irmiglepar° tment:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: April 3, 2025

Title:  Resolution Authorizing Permission to Advertise for a Minimum of One( 1) 30
Passenger Trolley

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached E
We request permission to advertise for a Minimum of one( 1) 30 Passenger Trolley to be used by the City
of Alexandria.

A mandatory pre- bid conference will be held on Thursday, May 22, 2025 @ 10: 00 AM CST at the City of Alexandria
Purchasing Department, located at 2021 Industrial Park Road, Alexandria, LA 71301. All vendors wishing to submit bid
proposals" MUST ATTEND" this pre- bid conference. Failure to do so shall constitute grounds for automatic bid rejection.

Bud et:  0 Neutral Within       Requires

g Existing Amendment

IllAccount
Number:  101- 043700-707500 Expense Amount:   $ 300, 000

I
Account Line Item: Vehicles Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. FinanceDirector

1. Mayor 5. Di sio r

J

2Chief 0' era' ng Officer—      6. Deportment Head

r' 1AJ\ _
3. City' ,,  ey 1. Pur# p,  1 nt

i

a_ V---4:44.      glue/ 4Council Staff Form II Information:   Sufficient   

Review: Content Insufficient

Remarks:



1110

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2526— 30 PASSENGER TROLLEY

Separate sealed bids for, a minimum of( 1) 30 Passenger Trolley will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the
CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00

AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, June 3, 2025 and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.(4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810-4814.

IDA mandatory pre- bid conference shall be held on Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 10: 00 AM CDT, at the City of
Alexandria Purchasing Department, Building WH, located at 2021 Industrial Park Road, Alexandria, LA 71303. All
vendors wishing to submit bid proposals for this project " MUST ATTEND" this pre-bid conference. Pursuant to
LA R. S. 38: 2212( I), all prospective bidders shall be present at the beginning of the pre-bid conference and shall
remain in attendance for the duration of the conference. Any prospective bidder who fails to attend the conference
or remain for the duration shall be prohibited from submitting a bid

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, lst Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, April 25, 2025
Friday, May 2, 2025
Friday, May 9, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR A
MINIMUM OF ONE 30 PASSENGER TROLLEY.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for a minimum of one 30 passenger trolley.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on June 3, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 22nd day of April,
2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION setting a public hearing to be held on June 3, 2025 to
consider condemnation of six structures.



0
410+440tawioir

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexggnna/a
This factsheet is the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

iGi Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:   Planning / Community Development Date:  April 03, 2025

Title:

Resolution setting a public hearing to held on June 03, 2025 to consider
condemnation of( 6) structures within the City

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached W.
Introduce on April 22, 2025 for authorization to set a Public Hearing on June 03, 2025
for the condemnation of( 6) blighted and abandoned structures throughout the City for
the imminent threat to public health, safety and welfare of its surroundings.  All

structures have been inspected and ranked in order of severity of danger to its
neighbors. All property owners have been sent notices of code violations and given
the opportunity to correct or repair, however, have failed to take action.

Bud et•  
E Neutral

I 1

hin
C

Requires

g   :     f- ' 
Within

Amendment

IIAccount Number:  101- 054701 Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: 531201 Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     

ID:rOv'
n

2. Chief Oper ng 0 er `"       6. Department Head       *

Acti‘6404,
3. Ci rney 7..Purchasing Agent

A-4, T-SA 6 fq,     <1.k N/5
Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient El
Review: Content n Insufficient

L_i
Remarks:  Exhibit A: List of( 6) structures

IllExhibit B: Pictures of structures

Exhibit C: List of deficiencies



Public Hearing to Set Condemnation Public Hearing for June 3, 2025
Community Development

A B C D E

AA

1 Key MPN#      Address Property Owner Needed

Larwood Properties, Jerry Larwood, Kylie I

2 1 CD- 15549 329 14th St.      Larwood Y

3 2 CD- 15548 2145/ 2147 Alma St.    Jamane County Y

4 3 CD- 11400 1527 Levin St.    Leontina Dauzat, Bakies Properties, Brandon B Y

4 CD- 15633 1523 Madison St.

Mary L. Davis, Cassandra Ann Davis, Devona

H. Davis, iris Marie Davis, Joel M. Davis,

5 Kendra C. Davis, Lynetta Marie Johnson Y

5 CD- 14240 2211 N. MacArthur Dr. Alexandria Hospitality Partners, LLC, Martin
Johnson, Will J Belton, Abigail Land Holdings,

6 LLC, Jerry Johnson N

David Croom, Alicia Croom, Jerry Johnson,
7 6 CD- 11506 1505 Park Avenue Croop Properties, LLC y



a

EI:!

4 rlb      :",....1
jw A,

Nram''  s r

awl'  .

CO1
CO a CO

f 7

ti-  

see...     $ 1Xj us

w
ba

3

a

ro

O2'.   •s   `..'
i'       t 3#       

b. '    

C

0

Q

r.
a)  

N

ara

0 cu
13

C

aCOd+, ' L.,.
r F x.    -   

i:i.,,zi•-!:',;%,'  ,:;,brirn,,, P11„-...:;:',î  .„;,
4,

1„ 1:,,,e,,,,, ..,

f 0_'

13

C1 1..----       

E

d      '

t V S} d   ` a'      

F:     

c
9

Ngi s

I ;E Ou
y

rQt  .       
1

co ief
i

Q lZ

L.
j yy

1t aii

s

a. o«  

el'
E

t
Sal -       

J

V JU7 li

1 ;
i

0

5

R24    ' a•     

J

0

YF t ;          0 js/•
Q y.. 1, q d lt      N In

mo if arrrr O      a d

Q

a a       a 



co0   * c..1 i
4

ii.

i.,.._,4 „   .   , .

i 4    ( '  ( t I3      ,1111 7, 7glip--    ,
fce-'; ' i,

V
I r.

rl.     Kid

at.,
1`  4.. 4.•  T— I    -    i

In

Mt f cal

Hat   £,_ 9

m
Emil 41 7

1° r

wt4.  .A I1

r

t
H      ¢•   t  

CamC" 

TAt j :    

4       

sly
Ali

j 4 Q n•b     - 4R

e,f,..3"411 I:-.'•.•••""•C' I i,'•''. . Tu 1'•iti-==.-.::•0°F..
1'.''••      t•   T,a-ft

O f `     

IM F,
f•

O_O

I
CO CU

v

0
CIE

ywflif

ei'e
r }       a;'

E1  'b,/
4., if       ,     tr

t i
at a     _

4414-41P7—: . ii!.:1, 1:1tint,-..17,.,—.--,".-
l...,-i--  4.;   

i .. .      ...

0 C i,     •     N

H
Zi M

ra ti fi s ;'«

r,„    .

ua a        a 



M0

iii
al

r

x... ,4 i%  , 7, ..,'   
7

s
el i  $

j     ,! 

i 1 1   // /    
I

P? t r
ryt'      s r i 1 i/ Jr

N f, ,    '    ti
k, t

11
cm

4
r

t

a
co

4 `rI-3

ant
113 fa

E

U

E
Ti_

0 0

ice._..   
U

0 CO 00

I roior
ce+  Y

73
LF

lqlIP A    \

0 W

7
r

1'gypp.,    
A.

7

tv 0
4.,--,    - V,: 

3,-.
1   ,:,

x4.     p
im

Tit 3?      '       
y

i1 1 ' t.. a)

V O
Y

0 `—     r

cu

GJ NpVIr O

f
yam

O

ir



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cdac cityotaiex. com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:    329 14th Street Alexandria, LA 71301 CD- 15549

OWNER NAME & ADDRESS:    LARWOOD PROPERTIES LLC

Jerry and Kylie Larwood P. O. Box 1868
Evergreen, CO 80437

ADDITIONAL OWNERS:  N/ A

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:    Residential Single Family House

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible

for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302.9 Defacement of Property- No person shall willfully or wantonly damage, mutilate or deface any
exterior surface or any structure or building on any private or public property by placing thereon any
marking, carving or graffiti. It shall be the responsibility of the owner to restore said surface to an
approved state of maintenance and repair.

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish& Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in

a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

X 302.2 Grading and Drainage- All premises shall be graded and maintained to prevent the erosion of
soil and to prevent the accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure located
thereon.

X 302.4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include
cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302. 3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar
areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination- The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on
the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be
taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cda( aitvo; aiex. com

41)  SECTION 304- EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 304. 13. 1 Glazing& 304. 13. 2, 304. 18. 2 Windows- All glazing materials shall be maintained free from
cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole or in part within 6 feet above ground level or a
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is
rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 15 Doors& Locks- All exterior doors, door assemblies and hardware shall be maintained in good
condition. Locks at all entrances to dwelling units and sleeping units shall tightly secure the door. Locks
on means of egress doors shall be in accordance with Section 702. 3. Doors providing access to a
dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a
deadbolt lock designed to be readily openable from a side from which egress is to be made without the
need for keys, special knowledge or effort and shall have a lock throw of not less than 1 inch. Such

deadbolt locks shall be installed according to the manufacturer' s specifications and maintained in good
working order. For the purpose of this section, sliding bolt shall not be considered an acceptable
deadbolt lock.

X 304. 2 Protective Treatment All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors, door and
window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good
condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the
elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such
rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future
rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for
stabilization by oxidation are exempt from this requirement. This applies to soils, concrete, aluminum,

masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304. 14 Insect Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of
habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be
included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every
screen door used for insect control shall have a self-closing device in good working condition.

X 304. 18& 304. 19 Building security- Doors, Windows& Grates- Doors, windows or hatchways for

dwelling units, room units or housekeeping units shall be provided with devices designed to provide
security for the occupants and property within.

X 304. 8 Decorative Features- All cornices, belt courses, corbels, terracotta trim, wall facings and similar

decorative features shall be maintained in good repair with proper anchorage and in a safe condition.
X 304. 7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit

rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

X 304.10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable of supporting the imposed loads.

X 304. 4 Structural Members- All structural members shall be maintained free from deterioration, and

shall be capable of safely supporting the imposed dead and live loads.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /   cs    i voaie; . 4r:

SECTION 305- INTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 305. 4 Stairs and walking surfaces- Every stair, ramp, landing, balcony, porch, deck or other walking
surface shall be maintained in sound condition and good repair.

X 305.2 Structural members- All structural members shall be maintained structurally sound, and be
capable of supporting the imposed loads.

X 305. 3 Interior surfaces- All interior surfaces, including windows and doors, shall be maintained in
good, clean and sanitary condition. Peeling, chipping, flaking or abraded paint shall be repaired,
removed or covered. Cracked or loose plaster, decayed wood and other defective surface conditions
shall be corrected

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cda@citvofalex. com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:    2145 Alma St Alexandria, LA 71301 and 2147 Alma St Alexandria, LA 71301 CD- 15548

OWNER NAME& ADDRESS:   Jamane M. County 2467 Hwy 71

Montgomery, LA 71454

ADDITIONAL OWNERS:  N/ A

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:    Residential Duplex

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible
for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302.6 Exhaust Vents- Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers shall not discharge gasses, steam,
vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, odors or other gaseous or particulate wastes directly upon abutting or
adjacent public or private property or that of another tenant.

X 302.9 Defacement of Property- No person shall willfully or wantonly damage, mutilate or deface any
exterior surface or any structure or building on any private or public property by placing thereon any
marking, carving or graffiti. It shall be the responsibility of the owner to restore said surface to an
approved state of maintenance and repair.

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish& Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in
a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

X 302.2 Grading and Drainage- All premises shall be graded and maintained to prevent the erosion of
soil and to prevent the accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure located
thereon.

X 302. 4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include
cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302.3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar
areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination - The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on
the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be
taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cciaa?c_ vciale,<.cc,,n

411 SECTION 304- EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 304. 13. 1 Glazing& 304. 13. 2, 304. 18. 2 Windows- All glazing materials shall be maintained free from

cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole or in part within 6 feet above ground level or a
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is
rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 15 Doors& Locks- All exterior doors, door assemblies and hardware shall be maintained in good
condition. Locks at all entrances to dwelling units and sleeping units shall tightly secure the door. Locks
on means of egress doors shall be in accordance with Section 702. 3. Doors providing access to a
dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a
deadbolt lock designed to be readily openable from a side from which egress is to be made without the
need for keys, special knowledge or effort and shall have a lock throw of not less than 1 inch. Such

deadbolt locks shall be installed according to the manufacturer' s specifications and maintained in good
working order. For the purpose of this section, sliding bolt shall not be considered an acceptable
deadbolt lock.

X 304.2 Protective Treatment- All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors, door and
window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good
condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the
elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such

rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future

rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for

stabilization by oxidation are exempt from this requirement. This applies to soils, concrete, aluminum,

masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304.14 Insect Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of
habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be
included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every
screen door used for insect control shall have a self- closing device in good working condition.

X 304. 10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable of supporting the imposed loads.

X 304. 4 Structural Members- All structural members shall be maintained free from deterioration, and

shall be capable of safely supporting the imposed dead and live loads.
X 304. 6 Exterior Walls- All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials;

and maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.
X 304.12 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable of

supporting normally imposed loads and shall be maintained in good condition.
X 304.7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit

rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior

portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /   vi_ar   . o uie_<.yon

X 304.9 Overhang extensions- All overhang extensions including, but not limited to canopies, marquees,
signs, metal awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and
be properly anchored so as to be kept in a sound condition. When required, all exposed surfaces of

metal or wood shall be protected from the elements and against decay or rust by periodic application
of weather- coating materials, such as paint or similar treatment.

X 304.18& 304. 19 Building security- Doors, Windows& Grates- Doors, windows or hatchways for

dwelling units, room units or housekeeping units shall be provided with devices designed to provide
security for the occupants and property within.

X 304.3 Premises Identification- Buildings shall have approved address numbers placed in a position to
be plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall
contrast with their background. Address numbers shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters.

Numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches high with a minimum stroke width of 0.5 inch.

SECTION 305- INTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 305. 3 Interior surfaces- All interior surfaces, including windows and doors, shall be maintained in
good, clean and sanitary condition. Peeling, chipping, flaking or abraded paint shall be repaired,
removed or covered. Cracked or loose plaster, decayed wood and other defective surface conditions
shall be corrected

X 305. 6 Interior doors- Every interior door shall fit reasonably well within its frame and shall be capable

of being opened and closed by being properly and securely attached to jambs, headers or tracks as
intended by the manufacturer of the attachment hardware.

X 305. 4 Stairs and walking surfaces- Every stair, ramp, landing, balcony, porch, deck or other walking
surface shall be maintained in sound condition and good repair.

X 305.2 Structural members- All structural members shall be maintained structurally sound, and be
capable of supporting the imposed loads.

Rev230401



iiipp4
6 Community Development Department

1iiiw*       625 Murray Street, Suite 7

Alexggria Third Floor. Alexandria. LA 71301

Office:  318. 449. 5071  /   Fax: 318. 449. 5031
c4d' 1G cdaecityofalex.com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE: December 30, 2022

PROPERTY ADDRESS:     1527 LEVIN STREET Alexandria, LA 71301 11400

OWNER NAME & ADDRESS:    Leontina Dauzat PO Box 4215

Pineville, LA 71360

ADDITIONAL OWNERS:  N/ A

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:    Residential Single Family House

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible

for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302. 6 Exhaust Vents- Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers shall not discharge gasses, steam,
vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, odors or other gaseous or particulate wastes directly upon abutting or

411 adjacent public or private property or that of another tenant.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination- The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on

the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be
taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

X 302.4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include
cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302. 3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar
areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302.2 Grading and Drainage- All premises shall be graded and maintained to prevent the erosion of
soil and to prevent the accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure located
thereon.

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish & Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in
a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

SECTION 304- EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 304.10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable of supporting the imposed loads.



Gii1 Uii    '/ e J 7  -    1Jppc2( ttoe;'

Al
i

525 , 1ll ray Street Jun
7

exgna
n

Dffic: i   } I J.' i tit 5071 iFaA  .` I 8ALL 503I

lwSiGJRA/ cda( c cityofalex. com

1111
X 304. 9 Overhang extensions- All overhang extensions including, but not limited to canopies, marquees,

signs, metal awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and
be properly anchored so as to be kept in a sound condition. When required, all exposed surfaces of

metal or wood shall be protected from the elements and against decay or rust by periodic application
of weather- coating materials, such as paint or similar treatment.

X 304. 8 Decorative Features- All cornices, belt courses, corbels, terracotta trim, wall facings and similar

decorative features shall be maintained in good repair with proper anchorage and in a safe condition.
X 304.7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit

rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

X 304. 6 Exterior Walls- All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials;
and maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.

X 304.3 Premises Identification - Buildings shall have approved address numbers placed in a position to
be plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall
contrast with their background. Address numbers shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters.

Numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches high with a minimum stroke width of 0. 5 inch.

X 304.2 Protective Treatment All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors, door and
window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good
condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the
elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such

rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future

rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for

stabilization by oxidation are exempt from this requirement. This applies to soils, concrete, aluminum,

masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304. 18& 304. 19 Building security- Doors, Windows& Grates- Doors, windows or hatchways for

dwelling units, room units or housekeeping units shall be provided with devices designed to provide
security for the occupants and property within.

X 304.14 Insect Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of
habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be
included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every
screen door used for insect control shall have a self-closing device in good working condition.

X 304. 13. 1 Glazing& 304. 13. 2, 304.18. 2 Windows- All glazing materials shall be maintained free from
cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole or in part within 6 feet above ground level or a
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is
rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 12 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable of
supporting normally imposed loads and shall be maintained in good condition.



Community Development Department
625 Murray Street, Suite 7

Third Hoor Alexandria. LA 71301Alexggria Office'  318. 449. 5071  !   Fax; 318. 449. 5031

cI cda( acityofalex. com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE: December 30, 2022

PROPERTY ADDRESS:     1527 LEVIN STREET Alexandria, LA 71301 11400

OWNER NAME& ADDRESS:    Leontina Dauzat PO Box 4215

Pineville, LA 71360

ADDITIONAL OWNERS:  N/ A

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:    Residential Single Family House

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible
for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish& Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in

a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

X 302. 2 Grading and Drainage- All premises shall be graded and maintained to prevent the erosion of
soil and to prevent the accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure located
thereon.

X 302.3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar
areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302. 4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include
cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination- The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on
the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be
taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

X 302. 6 Exhaust Vents- Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers shall not discharge gasses, steam,
vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, odors or other gaseous or particulate wastes directly upon abutting or
adjacent public or private property or that of another tenant.

4110



ommun' tyDeve! opmencDepa men

82 xJu yE', eei Guhe 7
7hidF| oor' A| exen naL4 713O|A Of oe  31844g5O71  /   Fox 318 - 14Q. 5031

ouo@nuyona/ ax. com

SECTION 384- EXTE0IOR STRUCTURE

304. 2 PrmtextiveTreatn/ ant- AUextehorsurfaces including but not limited to, doors, door and
window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good
condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the
elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such

rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future

rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for
stabilization by oxidation areeuennptfromthis requirement. This soils, concrete a| unoinum

masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304.3 Premises Identification- Buildings shall have approved address numbers placed in a position to
be plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall
contrast with their background. Address numbers shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters.
Numbers shall be minimum of4 inches high with a minimum stroke width ofO. S inch.

X 300' 6 Exterior Walls- All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials;
and maintained vxeatherproofand proper|ysu acecoated xxhererequiredto prevent deterioration.

X 304. 7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

X 304. 8 Decorative Features- All cornices, belt courses, corbels, terracotta trim, wall facings and similar

decorative features shall be maintained in0oodnspairvvithproperanchora e and ina safe condition.

X 304J9Ovm»rhang extensions- All overhang extensions including, but not limited to canopi es, marquees,
signs, metal awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and
be properly anchored so as to be kept in a sound condition. When required, all exposed surfaces of

metal or wood shall be protected from the elements and against decay or rust by periodic application
ofvvea1hepcoatin nnateria| s, such as paint or similar 1reatrnent.

X 304' 10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable ofsupportin the imposedloads.

X 304' 12 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable of
supportin8nornma|| yinoposedloads and shall bennaintainedin good condidon.

X 304. 13' 1Glaaing& 304. 13. 2, 304' 18' 2 Windows-/\|| glazing materials shall be maintained free from

cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole orin part within Gfeet above ground level or
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is
rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 14Ummact Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of
habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be
included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every
screen door used for insect control shall have a self-closing device in good working condition.
304' 18&& 304' 1B Building security- Doors, Windows& Gratas- Doors, vvindovvsorhatchvvaysfor

dwelling units, room units or housekeeping units shall be provided with devices designed to provide
security for the occupants and property within.



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cda@citvofalex. com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:    1523 Madison St, LA 71301 CD- 15633

OWNER NAME & ADDRESS:    Mary L. Davis 6218 N. Galvez St.

New Orleans, LA 70117

ADDITIONAL OWNERS:  N/ A

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:    Residential Single Family House

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible
for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

X 306 Component Serviceability-

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302. 6 Exhaust Vents- Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers shall not discharge gasses, steam,

4111 vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, odors or other gaseous or particulate wastes directly upon abutting or
adjacent public or private property or that of another tenant.

X 302. 9 Defacement of Property- No person shall willfully or wantonly damage, mutilate or deface any
exterior surface or any structure or building on any private or public property by placing thereon any
marking, carving or graffiti. It shall be the responsibility of the owner to restore said surface to an
approved state of maintenance and repair.

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish& Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in

a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

X 302. 2 Grading and Drainage- All premises shall be graded and maintained to prevent the erosion of
soil and to prevent the accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure located
thereon.

X 302. 4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include
cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302. 3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar
areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination - The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on
the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be
taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  ccia( a).::\,, oralex. com

411 SECTION 304- EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 304. 14 Insect Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of
habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be
included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every
screen door used for insect control shall have a self- closing device in good working condition.

X 304. 10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable of supporting the imposed loads.

X 304.4 Structural Members- All structural members shall be maintained free from deterioration, and

shall be capable of safely supporting the imposed dead and live loads.
X 304.6 Exterior Walls- All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials;

and maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.
X 304. 13. 1 Glazing& 304. 13. 2, 304. 18. 2 Windows- All glazing materials shall be maintained free from

cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole or in part within 6 feet above ground level or a
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is
rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 15 Doors& Locks- All exterior doors, door assemblies and hardware shall be maintained in good
condition. Locks at all entrances to dwelling units and sleeping units shall tightly secure the door. Locks
on means of egress doors shall be in accordance with Section 702. 3. Doors providing access to a
dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a
deadbolt lock designed to be readily openable from a side from which egress is to be made without the
need for keys, special knowledge or effort and shall have a lock throw of not less than 1 inch. Such

deadbolt locks shall be installed according to the manufacturer' s specifications and maintained in good
working order. For the purpose of this section, sliding bolt shall not be considered an acceptable
deadbolt lock.

X 304.2 Protective Treatment- All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors, door and
window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good
condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the
elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such

rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future

rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for

stabilization by oxidation are exempt from this requirement. This applies to soils, concrete, aluminum,

masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304. 12 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable of
supporting normally imposed loads and shall be maintained in good condition.

X 304. 5 Foundation Walls- All foundation walls shall be maintained plumb and free from open cracks
and breaks and shall be kept in such condition so as to prevent the entry of rodents and other pests.

X 304. 7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cc a acit,ioraiex. com

X 304.9 Overhang extensions- All overhang extensions including, but not limited to canopies, marquees,
signs, metal awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and
be properly anchored so as to be kept in a sound condition. When required, all exposed surfaces of

metal or wood shall be protected from the elements and against decay or rust by periodic application

of weather-coating materials, such as paint or similar treatment.

X 304. 18& 304. 19 Building security- Doors, Windows& Grates- Doors, windows or hatchways for

dwelling units, room units or housekeeping units shall be provided with devices designed to provide

security for the occupants and property within.

X 304. 8 Decorative Features- All cornices, belt courses, corbels, terracotta trim, wall facings and similar

decorative features shall be maintained in good repair with proper anchorage and in a safe condition.

SECTION 305- INTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 305. 3 Interior surfaces- All interior surfaces, including windows and doors, shall be maintained in

good, clean and sanitary condition. Peeling, chipping, flaking or abraded paint shall be repaired,
removed or covered. Cracked or loose plaster, decayed wood and other defective surface conditions
shall be corrected

X 305. 6 Interior doors- Every interior door shall fit reasonably well within its frame and shall be capable
of being opened and closed by being properly and securely attached to jambs, headers or tracks as

intended by the manufacturer of the attachment hardware.

X 305.4 Stairs and walking surfaces- Every stair, ramp, landing, balcony, porch, deck or other walking
surface shall be maintained in sound condition and good repair.

X 305. 5 and 307. 1 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable
of supporting normally imposed loads and shall be maintained in good condition. Every exterior and
interior flight of stairs having more than four risers shall have a handrail on one side of the stair and

every open portion of a stair, landing, balcony, porch, deck, ramp or other walking surface which is

more than 30 inches above the floor or grade below shall have guards. Handrails shall not be less than

30 inches high or more than 42 inches high measured vertically above the nosing of the tread or above
the finished floor of the landing or walking surfaces. Guards shall not be less than 30 inches height
above the floor of the landing, balcony, porch, deck, or ramp or other walking surface.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301

1111
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cda@cityofalex. com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE:      September 21, 2022

PROPERTY ADDRESS:   2211 N MacArthur Drive, LA 71303 CD- 14240

OWNER NAME& ADDRESS:   Alexandria Hospitality Partners, Martin Johnson

P. O. Box 7236 Alexandria, LA 71306

ADDITIONAL OWNERS: Abigail Land Holdings LLC, W J Belton Company, Will J. Belton, Jerry Johnson

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:   Commercial Hotel

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible
for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

X 306 Component Serviceability-

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302.4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth

ain excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include

cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination- The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on
the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be

taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

X 302.6 Exhaust Vents- Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers shall not discharge gasses, steam,
vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, odors or other gaseous or particulate wastes directly upon abutting or
adjacent public or private property or that of another tenant.

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish& Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in

a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

X 302. 3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar

areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302. 4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include

cultivated flowers and gardens.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cciaca' citvofalex. cam

SECTION 304- EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 304. 2 Protective Treatment- All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors, door and

window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good
condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the

elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such

rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future

rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for

stabilization by oxidation are exempt from this requirement. This applies to soils, concrete, aluminum,
masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304. 3 Premises Identification Buildings shall have approved address numbers placed in a position to
be plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall
contrast with their background. Address numbers shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters.

Numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches high with a minimum stroke width of 0. 5 inch.

X 304. 6 Exterior Walls- All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials;
and maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.

X 304.7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

X 304. 8 Decorative Features- All cornices, belt courses, corbels, terracotta trim, wall facings and similar

decorative features shall be maintained in good repair with proper anchorage and in a safe condition.

X 304. 9 Overhang extensions- All overhang extensions including, but not limited to canopies, marquees,
signs, metal awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and
be properly anchored so as to be kept in a sound condition. When required, all exposed surfaces of

metal or wood shall be protected from the elements and against decay or rust by periodic application

of weather- coating materials, such as paint or similar treatment.

X 304. 10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable of supporting the imposed loads.

X 304.12 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable of
supporting normally imposed loads and shall be maintained in good condition.

X 304. 13. 1 Glazing& 304. 13. 2, 304. 18.2 Windows- All glazing materials shall be maintained free from
cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole or in part within 6 feet above ground level or a
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is

rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 14 Insect Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of
habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be

included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every

11111
screen door used for insect control shall have a self-closing device in good working condition.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Planning Division, 625 Murray Street, Second Floor, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449- 5071 /  cda@cityofalex. com

City of Alexandria' s Uniform Civil Citation - IPMC

CITATION#:     PM- 10004

VIOLATIONS OF:       INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE

Key# u'    Code Ref Violation Description
1 IPMC 111. 1. 5. 7 The building or structure is neglected, damaged, dilapidated, unsecured or abandoned so as to become an attractive

nuisance to children who might play in the building or structure to their danger, becomes a harbor for vagrants,
criminals or immoral persons, or enables persons to resort to the building or structure for committing a nuisance or an
unlawful act.

Comment: repeated sightings of homeless occupying property.
2 IPMC 301. 3 Vacant structures and land. Vacant structures and premises thereof or vacant land shall be maintained in a clean,

safe, secure and sanitary condition as provided herein so as not to cause a blighting problem or adversely affect the
public health or safety.

Comment: there are 4 buildings onsite total. The three" hotel" buildings behind the main building are in substantial
disrepair and are vacant and abandoned. It is estimated that the cost of repairs to bring the building up to current
codes would exceed 50% of the property value, therefore, deem economically infeasible.

3 IPMC 302. 4 Weeds. Premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth in excess of 10 inches.
Noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses and vegetation.
Comment: all three side hotel room buildings and far back building have excessive vegetation on both the ground and
the buildings themselves. Vegetation is also blocking access to staircases in most instances.

4 IPMC 302. 8 Motor vehicles. Inoperative or unlicensed motor vehicles shall not be parked, kept or stored on any premises, and
vehicles shall not at any time be in a state of major disassembly, disrepair or in the process of being stripped or
dismantled. Painting of vehicles is prohibited unless conducted inside an approved spray booth.

Comment: five vehicles with no license plates are parked to the right of the main building and in the front parking lot
and some have not moved in months.

5 IPMC 303. 1 Swimming pools. Swimming pools shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition, and in good repair.
Comment: Swimming pool is empty of water with signs of cracks and flaking paint

6 IPMC 303. 2 Enclosures. Private swimming pools, hot tubs and spas, containing water more than 24 inches in depth shall be
completely surrounded by a fence or barrier not less than 48 inches in height above the finished ground level
measured on the side of the barrier away from the pool. Gates and doors in such barriers shall be self- closing and self-
latch- ing. Where the self- latching device is less than 54 inches above the bottom of the gate, the release mechanism
shall be located on the pool side of the gate. Self- closing and self- latching gates shall be maintained such that the gate
will positively close and latch when released from an open position of 6 inches from the gatepost. An existing pool
enclosure shall not be removed, replaced or changed in a manner that reduces its effectiveness as a safety barrier.
Comment: there is no gate to prevent access into swimming pool. Parts of the perimeter pool fencing is damaged
and/ or removed.

7 IPMC 304. 1. 1. 7 The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and sanitary so as not to pose a
threat to the public health, safety or welfare. The following conditions shall be determined as unsafe and shall be
repaired or replaced to comply with the International Building Code or the International Existing Building Code as
required for existing buildings: Exterior walls that are not anchored to supporting and supported elements or are not
plumb and free of holes, cracks or breaks and loose or rotting materials, are not properly anchored or are not capable
of supporting all nominal loads and resisting all load effects.
Comment: On the small detached shed on left rear side, the wall is covered with a piece of plywood. Also, on the
front of building 4, the wall is covered with a piece of plywood.

8 IPMC 304. 1. 1. 12 The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and sanitary so as not to pose a
threat to the public health, safety or welfare. The following conditions shall be determined as unsafe and shall be

repaired or replaced to comply with the International Building Code or the International Existing Building Code as
required for existing buildings: Exterior stairs, decks, porches, balconies and all similar appurtenances attached
thereto, including guards and handrails, are not structurally sound, not properly anchored or that are anchored with
connections not capable of supporting all nominal loads and resisting all load effects.
Comment: vegetation is growing at the bottom landing of most staircases and trim is also falling off

9 IMPC 304. 7 Roofs and drainage. The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit rain. Roof drain age

shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior portion of the structure. Roof drains,
gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be
discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.
Comment: roof soffits and fascia' s have fallen allowing moisture in to roof and wall framing to increase potential for
rot.

10 IPMC 304. 9 Overhang extensions. Overhang extensions including, but not limited to, canopies, marquees, signs, metal awnings,

fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and be properly anchored so as to be
kept in a sound condition. Where required, all exposed surfaces of metal or wood shall be protected from the
elements and against decay or rust by periodic application of weather- coating materials, such as paint or similar
surface treatment.

Comment: two walkway canopies from main building to each of the side building is on the ground and a side entrance
canopy is broken and in danger of collapse into public way.

Revised 230522



City of Alexandria' s Planning Division, 625 Murray Street, Second Floor, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449- 5071 /  cda@cityofalex. com

City of Alexandria' s Uniform Civil Citation - IPMC

11 IPMC 304. 10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies. Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and all appurtenances
attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper anchorage and capable of
supporting the imposed loads.

Comment: Staircases themselves seem structurally sound, however, pieces of the soffit on porches and flashing on
overhangs are damaged or removed. Vegetation is preventing access to most exterior staircases.

12 IPMC 304. 13 Window, skylight and door frames. Every window, skylight, door and frame shall be kept in sound condition, good
repair and weather tight. Glazing. Glazing materials shall be maintained free from cracks and holes.

Comment: numerous windows are broken or completely removed from hotel room windows exposing the interior
space to the elements

13 IPMC 304. 19 Gates. Exterior gates, gate assemblies, operator systems if provided, and hardware shall be maintained in good
condition. Latches at all entrances shall tightly secure the gates.
Comment: side entrance gate is detached and on the ground

14 IPMC 308. 2 Accumulation of rubbish or garbage. Exterior property and premises, and the interior of every structure, shall be free
from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage. Disposal of rubbish. Every occupant of a structure shall dispose of all
rubbish in a clean and sanitary manner by placing such rubbish in approved containers. Rubbish storage facilities. The
owner of every occupied premises shall supply approved covered containers for rubbish, and the owner of the
premises shall be responsible for the removal of rubbish. Refrigerators. Refrigerators and similar equipment not in

operation shall not be discarded, abandoned or stored on premises without first removing the doors. Rubbish is
defined as: Combustible and noncombustible waste materials, except garbage; the term shall include the residue
from the burning of wood, coal, coke and other combustible materials, paper, rags, cartons, boxes, wood, excelsior,
rubber, leather, tree branches, yard trimmings, tin cans, metals, mineral matter, glass, crockery and dust and other
similar materials.

Comment: excessive trash and debris throughout the property behind the main building and on hotel room corridors

and balconies. Evidence of piles of trash thrown into vegetation on the right rear side of property including roofing
materials and tires. Large pile of hvac units ore dumped on the ground in the back left corner between building 2 and
4

15 IMPC 604. 3 Electrical system hazards. Where it is found that the electrical system in a structure constitutes a hazard to the

occupants or the structure by reason of inadequate service,

improper fusing, insufficient receptacle and lighting outlets, improper wiring or installation, deterioration or damage,
or for similar reasons, the City' s Code Official shall require the defects to be corrected to eliminate the hazard.

Comment: Electric breaker box is broken and open creating a potential fire hazard.

Defendant' s Initials for Acknowledgement of Receipt:

4111

Revised 230522



AIexaudi
ttis?4,-A,

Quest House International Inn and Suites
2211 N. MacArthur Drive

Alexandria, LA. 71301

Martin Johnson

6425 Taylor Oaks

Alexandria, LA. 71301

318- 792- 2456

State Law LRS 40: 1575

1575. Inspection ofpremises; orders for repair or removal of dangerous conditions

A. Upon complaint of any person or upon his own initiative when he thinks necessary,
the fire marshal or any ofhis authorized representatives may inspect any structure, watercraft, or
movable within the state except the interiors of private and one- or two- family dwellings.

B. Whenever the inspecting officer finds any such structure, watercraft, or movable,
which, for any cause, is especially liable to fire or dangerous to life or which is so situated as to
endanger other property or the occupants thereof, he shall order the dangerous materials

removed, the condition of the premises remedied, or the premises razed. The occupant of the
structure, watercraft, or movable shall not permit it to be used until the fire marshal certifies that
the hazardous conditions have been eliminated.

C. Among the causes which render a structure, watercraft, or movable especially liable
to fire or dangerous to life are the following:

1) Want of repairs.

2) Age or deteriorated condition.

3) Lack of sufficient fire alarm or fire extinguishing apparatus.
4) Lack of adequate means of ingress and egress.

5) Lack of adequate, unrestricted passageways to the entrances and exits.
6) Presence of combustible, explosive, or inflammable material.

Structure is in a deteriorated condition and is a hazard to the community.
This structure has been involved in a fire that caused damage to an extent that makes renovating
the existing structure impossible.

Fire Prevention Bureau
Thomas Force, Chief

Alexandria fire Department

1000 Bolton Avenue

Jacques M. Roy Page 1 of 2
u

Alexandria,Louisiana 71301-6829
Mayor Tel( 318) 441- 6607- Fax( 318) 441-6613



Alex, dria
u&sno,

Examples of the conditions found concerning the structure are: Evidence ofpersons living within
the structure, water damage to include structural damage. Based on my observations this
structure has been in this condition for some time.

The structure is therefore ordered to be razed( demolished) in a timely manner to ensure life
safety to the public.

The owner has ten( 10) business days to report to this office their intent for demolition, and an
additional thirty( 30) business days to complete the action of demolition. Should you fail to
comply, the City ofAlexandria will proceed with the condemnation process which will include
demolition of the property and a lien against the property for expenses incurred.

The telephone number to the Fire Prevention Office is 318-441- 6607

Signature on certified mail card indicates receipt of order.

111
Reginald Hebert, Fire Prevention Officer
Fire Prevention Bureau

Fire Prevention Bureau
Thomas Force, Chief

Alexandria Fire Department
o G1 : 1000 Bolton Avenue

Jacques M. Roy Page 2 of 2 Alexandria, Louisiana 71301- 6829
Mayor Tel( 318) 441-6607• Fax( 318) 441-6613



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  cda@citvofalex. com

CODE ENFORCEMENT DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT

DATE:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:    1505 Park Avenue Alexandria, LA 71301 11506

OWNER NAME& ADDRESS:    CROOM PROPERTIES LLC

DAVID CROOM 6405 Genevieve Dr

ALEXANDRIA, LA 71301

ADDITIONAL OWNERS: The Money Shack

Louis Craig Helverson 105 Bolton Avenue
Alexandria, LA 71301

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:    Residential Single Family House

This report provides a list of code deficiencies for the structure located at the above stated address. As the Property
Owner, you have two options to be executed at your own expense: Demolition or Rehabilitation. In order to be eligible

for either option, the Property Owner will need to provide an itemized cost estimate prepared by a State Licensed
Contractor and provide three months of current bank statements to show that sufficient funds are readily available to
pay for the work.

DEFICIENCY ASSESSMENT:

SECTION 302 - EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS

X 302. 1 Sanitation& 308 Rubbish& Garbage- All exterior property and premises shall be maintained in

a clean, safe and sanitary condition. All exterior property and premises, and the interior of every
structure, shall be free from any accumulation of rubbish or garbage.

X 302. 2 Grading and Drainage- All premises shall be graded and maintained to prevent the erosion of
soil and to prevent the accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure located
thereon.

X 302.4 Weeds- All premises and exterior property shall be maintained free from weeds or plant growth
in excess of 10 inches. All noxious weeds shall be prohibited. Weeds shall be defined as all grasses,
annual plants and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, this term shall not include
cultivated flowers and gardens.

X 302. 6 Exhaust Vents- Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers shall not discharge gasses, steam,
vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, odors or other gaseous or particulate wastes directly upon abutting or
adjacent public or private property or that of another tenant.

X 302. 9 Defacement of Property- No person shall willfully or wantonly damage, mutilate or deface any
exterior surface or any structure or building on any private or public property by placing thereon any
marking, carving or graffiti. It shall be the responsibility of the owner to restore said surface to an
approved state of maintenance and repair.

X 302. 3 Sidewalks and driveways- All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar
areas shall be kept in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

X 302. 5 Rodent Harborage& 309 Pest Elimination- The owner/ occupant shall be responsible to ensure

that all structures and exterior property shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestations, on
the interior or exterior. Where rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by approved
processes which will not be injurious to human health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be
taken to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent re- infestation.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  octa( a, ciotoT3i , ccorn

SECTION 304- EXTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 304. 18& 304. 19 Building security- Doors, Windows& Grates- Doors, windows or hatchways for

dwelling units, room units or housekeeping units shall be provided with devices designed to provide
security for the occupants and property within.

X 304.3 Premises Identification- Buildings shall have approved address numbers placed in a position to
be plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall
contrast with their background. Address numbers shall be Arabic numerals or alphabet letters.

Numbers shall be a minimum of 4 inches high with a minimum stroke width of 0. 5 inch.

X 304.8 Decorative Features- All cornices, belt courses, corbels, terracotta trim, wall facings and similar
decorative features shall be maintained in good repair with proper anchorage and in a safe condition.

X 304. 12 Handrails and guards- Every handrail and guard shall be firmly fastened and capable of
supporting normally imposed loads and shall be maintained in good condition.

X 304.5 Foundation Walls- All foundation walls shall be maintained plumb and free from open cracks
and breaks and shall be kept in such condition so as to prevent the entry of rodents and other pests.

X 304. 7 Roofs and Drainage- The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance.

X 304. 9 Overhang extensions- All overhang extensions including, but not limited to canopies, marquees,
signs, metal awnings, fire escapes, standpipes and exhaust ducts shall be maintained in good repair and
be properly anchored so as to be kept in a sound condition. When required, all exposed surfaces of

metal or wood shall be protected from the elements and against decay or rust by periodic application
of weather- coating materials, such as paint or similar treatment.

X 304. 13. 1 Glazing& 304. 13. 2, 304. 18. 2 Windows- All glazing materials shall be maintained free from
cracks and holes. Operable windows located in whole or in part within 6 feet above ground level or a
walking surface below that provide access to a dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is
rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a window sash locking device. Every window, other than a
fixed window, shall be easily openable and capable of being held in position by window hardware.

X 304. 15 Doors& Locks- All exterior doors, door assemblies and hardware shall be maintained in good
condition. Locks at all entrances to dwelling units and sleeping units shall tightly secure the door. Locks
on means of egress doors shall be in accordance with Section 702. 3. Doors providing access to a
dwelling unit, rooming unit or housekeeping unit that is rented, leased or let shall be equipped with a
deadbolt lock designed to be readily openable from a side from which egress is to be made without the
need for keys, special knowledge or effort and shall have a lock throw of not less than 1 inch. Such

deadbolt locks shall be installed according to the manufacturer' s specifications and maintained in good
working order. For the purpose of this section, sliding bolt shall not be considered an acceptable
deadbolt lock.

Rev230401



City of Alexandria' s Community Development Department, 625 Murray Street, Suite 7, Alexandria, LA 71301
Office: 318. 449. 5071 /  ccia citvofalex. c{:ern

X 304.2 Protective Treatment- All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors, door and
window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balconies, decks, and fences shall be maintained in good

condition. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay- resistant woods, shall be protected from the
elements and decay by painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peeling, flaking and chipped
paint shall be eliminated and surfaces repainted. All siding and masonry joints as well those between
the building envelope and the perimeter of windows, doors, and skylights shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such

rust and corrosion and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabilized and coated to inhibit future

rust and corrosion. Oxidation stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces. Surfaces designed for

stabilization by oxidation are exempt from this requirement. This applies to soils, concrete, aluminum,

masonry, steel, or wood that exhibits deterioration, deformation, cracks, fractures and damage.

X 304. 10 Stairways, decks, porches and balconies- Every exterior stairway, deck, porch and balcony, and
all appurtenances attached thereto, shall be maintained structurally sound, in good repair, with proper
anchorage and capable of supporting the imposed loads.

X 304. 4 Structural Members- All structural members shall be maintained free from deterioration, and

shall be capable of safely supporting the imposed dead and live loads.

X 304.6 Exterior Walls- All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials;
and maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.

X 304. 14 Insect Screens- Every door, window and other outside opening required for ventilation of

habitable rooms, food preparation areas, food service areas or any areas where products to be
included or utilized in food for human consumption are processed, manufactured, packaged or stored
shall be supplied with approved tightly fitting screens of not less than 16 mesh per inch, and every
screen door used for insect control shall have a self- closing device in good working condition.

SECTION 305- INTERIOR STRUCTURE

X 305. 4 Stairs and walking surfaces- Every stair, ramp, landing, balcony, porch, deck or other walking
surface shall be maintained in sound condition and good repair.

X 305. 3 Interior surfaces- All interior surfaces, including windows and doors, shall be maintained in

good, clean and sanitary condition. Peeling, chipping, flaking or abraded paint shall be repaired,
removed or covered. Cracked or loose plaster, decayed wood and other defective surface conditions
shall be corrected

X 305. 2 Structural members- All structural members shall be maintained structurally sound, and be

capable of supporting the imposed loads.

Rev230401



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON JUNE
3, 2025 TO CONSIDER CONDEMNATION OF SIX STRUCTURES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby set a public hearing to be
held on June 3, 2025 to consider condemnation of six structures.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc. that the structures are listed as
follows:

Address Property Owner
329 14th Larwood Properties Jerry Larwood, Kylie Larwood

2145/ 2147 Alma St Jamane County

1527 Levin St Leontina Dauzat, Bakies Properties, Brandon B.

1523 Madison St Mary L. Davis, Cassandra Ann Davis, Devona H.
Davis, Iris Marie Davis, Joel M. Davis,

Kendra C. Davis, Lynetta Marie Johnson.

2211 N. MacArthur Dr.      Alexandria Hospitality Partners, LLC,
Martin Johnson, Will J. Belton,

Abigal Land Holdings, LLC, Jerry Johnson

1505 Park Avenue David Croom, Alicia Croom, Jerry Johnson, Croop
Properties, LLC

THIS RESOLUTION having been submitted in writing, was then submitted
to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 22nd day of April.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



0
H. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING

To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the low bid submitted for operating chemicals for Wastewater

Department.

S

0



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4adria Thisfactsheetis the basis for a decision by the City Council.

or.telG/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: April 8, 2025

Title:  
Award recommendation for an Ordinance for Operating Chemicals for Wastewater Depart.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached s
On Tuesday, April 8, 2025, at 10: 00 AM, two( 2) bid packets was received, opened and read aloud for Operating
Chemicals for Wastewater Department. Award is to be made to the lowest responsible bidder, therefore, our
recommendation is as follows:  Dukes Root Control, Inc.- Bid Item# 1; MIS, LLC.- Bid Item# 3. There was no bid for

Item# 2. Bid prices shall remain in place for twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Orders will be placed on an" As
Needed" basis only.

Bud et. 
Neutral Within       Requires

g L-  
Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 258101- 520503 Operating Expense Amount:
Chemicals

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. Ana e DI j
r

1. May 5. Div' ion:     r

2 le pertcer 6. Department Head

3. City Attorney 7 Purc g nt

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content n Insufficient E
Remarks:  Complete tabulation is attached.



c.)
c

0

c
co

a
0 0

0 mra
o a°.  a°  0

to:).  M z

lx lis'  ITS vito

N!

d
Y

C C G

d

c M tab
1

CI
a

O d
ao it U

ca di) IC.;    
CU

13  z z

42

1

a J
as

w

1

0 "Lv...    E V
a v" r C Z  ,'   d N b a)    

C
a)   N C O

al CO CU as RS OS RI ra

4a w1" o
z z          c 0 z z

5 o 0
co C     ' M a) L

L.

I-   
a)

Qy d 2 o ca v a c)  'ca c`

cri
a

ON C v7

f`       

c
U

a C
U O

a.   a)

V a
ao d c 2 0  - c 0.  2

c  =  2 o v d m
0 a   >       v 0-       a  '>_  -

3 o
o c  °°

hi cTo
o

O Z y Q. a)  cs)Ca
F-     

N

J CD  ~

d
0

co Er

as a)    V U
ca

U
as

J aa)i  ~  d 0  •
off ED.   st

a
J

o.

d N N

izz
2 Q

O

co p LL

C V
a

Cl)



0

0

I

0
ko0

k CO
2

0  §

2 
a)
0

w z
et a

C RI
6 V. 

CI)    

p e

O 10 p V.  f   \   CO   §

C t o k   *       Q n

C a 0 u)      ct c       $  a

R C k E
Co

9 2
k• .c B u-tIZ fa

s
CO j  %  ,

co k Z I

cc

0 A 9 O

0 r c .      E   §   §   0

k Z k co as ask k z       /  /  d
d 7

0  
@

f   •   Q
a w   §

O 0 0 0 q a a 2 U  \  .

C  /  2 k 0-  3
k E 3

2 R Co

@ 0

E J f  \    0 2
t

Co

c

2  % 13

J p Q.
G 32 k
al03 di 0.     

0



i r.
fir.   AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

J 1EX dr1d This/ act she et isfact the basisfor a decision by the City Council.

oudSWI/    
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: February 4, 2025

Title:  
Request a resolution to advertise for Operating Chemicals for Wastewater Department

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   

We request permission to advertise for Operating Chemicals for the Wastewater Department. Bid prices shall remain in
effect for a period of twelve( 12) months from bid award date. Orders for operating chemicals shall be for individual
items on an" as needed" basis only.

E Neutral I i Within      (— Requires
Budget:     

Existing
I-- Amendment

Account Number:  401- 258101- 520503 Expense Amount:

Operating Chemicals

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     a.      

eDti,
r

1. Mar    _
y_ 5. Divisisn I r:' o

2. Chief Oper in 0 cer 6. Department Head

1‘, 114
3. CityAttorney 7. Purc n gentc

A.....‘..____ 4.--,.....—

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient El
Review:  Content E Insufficient E.
Remarks:

S
Jai 1 . L . fo ii

zt ( 7



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

410 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2517 Operating Chemicals— Wastewater Department

Separate sealed bids for, OPERATING CHEMICALS- WASTEWATER, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA
at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until

10: 00 AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, APRIL 8, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www.cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318- 619- 3412; email to ioann. swain(aicitvofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursday, March
27, 2025.

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

SOvernight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1" Floor
Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, February 28, 2025
Friday, March 7, 2025
Friday, March 14, 2025



RESOLUTION NO. 0631- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
OPERATING CHEMICALS FOR WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for operating chemicals for Wastewater Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on April 8, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of
February, 2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk

wr A



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR OPERATING CHEMICALS FOR WASTEWATER
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPET THERETO.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for operating Chemicals for the
Wastewater Department.

Vendors Items

Dukes Root Control, Inc 1

MIS, LLC 3

No bid for item # 2

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.



S SECTION V:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 8th day of April, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 11th day of April, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
April, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of April, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



0
To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the low bid submitted for electric meters and accessories.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex     —idriaThis factsheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

otAGSa/     
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

ii

Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date:   04/ 9/ 2025

Title:  Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Low Bid for Electric Meters& Accessories

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached  [ 71
On Tuesday, April 8, 2025, three( 3) bids were opened and read aloud for Electric Meters and Accessories for use by
Electric Distribution. Said material to be inventoried by the Central Warehouse Department and issued on an " as
needed" basis. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.
See attached

ri Neutral       /   Within Requires
Budget:      

Existing Amendment

ID
Account Number:   401- 0- 141720- 00000 Expense Amount:    N/ A

Account Line Item:  N/ A Remaining Amount: N/ A

Authorization:       4. Fi

11
irV

i•  5. Division Director

2, Chief Operat. g icer 6. Department Head

Al2(
3. Cit Attorne

V
y y 7. Pur si Agent

N

A.
V

Council Staff Form Information: • Sufficient n
Review:  Content Insufficient n
Remarks:



0 BID # 2510 — ELECTRIC METERS AND ACCESSORIES

RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:

Vision Metering

Item ( s) #-

1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, & 7

GRESCO UTILITY SUPPLY

Item ( s) # -

15, 16

Wesco

Item ( s) #- 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 17, 18



m

w N m o a
CO 03

03c top r' -1n   - to ' pm - i i ^ rS enpJ " 1 !)   . 4 to _ p en . ' n - i to en
3OtD

r -IP " FO ,0   - IGniz Wien '° - la F0     -3 mz c Om n - iF f 0 i "3o m 4o ..: enm ,,,      pI-
c n Z i 2   

to
7 w 0 A y en r C  i = nze. Z ' af = 

en zwOayrr, m . to

a O
z3 zmooenzwO

m., 1 > - i 6 N-- 1

NpC^ y  00A _ i  m -
y,

3CipO "'

sl

w

TC -• - - 

ww70 a    ' - 5 .- e. Iw na+   

a

a - o; o0 .aa. - i ,—•• A a aeZ
7. _ I r

2

t'! •
N { > y - i

C
C r -

F
r

7 . 7
V i >   C a ... i < I

co
2 C Ft     -

i „' •
y N N

m     - O _ 1en - i. 0a     = 0 ? ir >  O - 1enz0 ' n
to O _ 1cr.tz n-

n  >' vs ot^
Z0    2a ^    a     > N i20tn 7cP    t., ien lZ y :' 

Ca    > ' 
T

m

t F2 A Ar C >   vcn i  rnN F2 F A  C en        070  C L Cent
O -

aN O
i O  O n " .

4 --    
a A O v:      n

2    > - [

tco 
n.   

r'   

o  r. o i   y _ rt'10  - io  i Z -{ 
aY mnCen o

rice.
a ,—0 en AA' j   = > i -3 Fi pY O! cyfA

en

y - a <  nup j0! en en= zenY
m zz n - i2po - p n > _  zz1" - I2aC _ w• - 1 O zzen  zpo ,-> C) r     m
n       > C) > Y  Yomr   _ en o n > > o > v enr ^' tn = --

3 C) >   7 > C t'trren .   >l 0

m O p > C) _ .
j . l 3. 210 O  p > 0 ya       >  0 . pY n     ..{   CO   ..    I     ' o gi

I 20 rn co F i C t;  2 rn en _ - 3 Fxia . 3 .  2O n enr - 1 r en < Li z- 1m       - I enenUNF  2 za-  Qenen nNYcn20  _ i
1 - t f * 1yNF + f t* * f m

y O = 1z= AZ2     aen C = 1z^  2ZG  n O - 1 z= n22 L.- 1 O--; <  Zxi

D       '   > - = p   3 tenit  ' <  

i - 3, >  
p _   tyn; rani Z . m - -

eni0 -
0 -  OD

O nt aAFO.44a  •   Onn  a7 en -.    '

a  A yAamoC73 -
I - -* 

2 -
I

ar`lF y2O o--r      - 1C
D O j O     =     FCen Ona O

C- > .  IC ? a C     _ 2       * l mD
0       › 2 Oi " 2 tn       a O   Z O - 1 ' z co
0 Z   .- - 10 - 105     - I ens Z 10 -i05 r: . = >  za _ -10 ; in   _   of t'      Dn
en       > 0000en - =      .

y, <    

0000en - t--   = ..+

en - 

v tn10A Oen < m i men y
N as iO r ,;,1YC 70 : 1 a a iOr - > C   ) 4gri aaSO r   > p Sa      „;     rnN

2
p

y i  7 0 T

en in
co r

Z 0      en
Cyan

7 a0 -,     a
ti.     c, 3

1n
11 C 7 en   = C 7 en

enRco

i = C 7 to m
N N

co

m m
n p a

73
a

i73a a a 3

z m

1 ni

v m

m

S 3m
j

o

a
O

0OO9C,N enAv

N r•      

o
t.)

m -. I

NaCOOz
At003

ao0
o z

A0 iCOCII

NoO
oazmw

N N

a" Cam)

CO

O m
jC ZI D

z z z br' O

D D
at

toO0

Ink;- 0
r

N N
N } ti

C

a

Zen
z

m0
m1 z
m

35 3<   3 a;—

to to Z
N_    

N
r_    AI

G. Z A mZ N mZ Pr
9X 0

x O 0 O^=; a
I y- I

o ,o- I
O.      .

0



CO

m N A x m C

y,

1
C

h i n   - 1 N . G Pf - I L n O e.. rn- f.   i n   - i N 4, R7 m - I i o ! 1. 

m
Q   - 1 n   .. 1 N G m- 1 > i c   ' a. r'     - 0

F Pz . rn  „ Omrl .; % o -mi o 0 3  z . rny ,. Ocncǹa' , ° -- Ii _ o. 43 Foom > . 0  , ,- ma ,, - 1i _      y
xo  y = ' 

a :  m : mmwrma asocmi - ' Iioo  n3   = : A N sv < a, = Soomn: OCr  mN r
O   ^ OOa - i , -l . l do - Iw a

0-     OOa .-- i , '   , > w
a O nO   > iS , '-I

ri

Z 77 w1. u

i ( yn P ^ z CN > _ 
tan - l ^   7 y  ^ zC V y'       --' y POIC - j . mn -i S '

O aS'.{;,      Ncn
O - I rim ',I  > 

in ' 4 a =

crnzn + , aiaN   _ IA >  O ... 1•   zn  '< aayv' z  yN      =
1z2rn -lymz ^ Or rO CNn 1zO = mO [anz > ^   Cf0- A izOrnmOly z > ".. Ord   §'

e' G ° < yenpr --40 "' o ze < icn pnOr Coo P O enOr iCe
r rOr  Zz0Cr7009   In*1r   [>"  7z  m   , >    c = rrzz 'Ittiowgi •e.   ±?
N W >   -   !* 1mmy   , Q V W G   > Nmm z - 19

5.
O N mmaG _ - 17

zz m -
1z W = - 0,= , , -  z - z

w li OCC9A mm n+  
7. l m >

12m % go r Y 7n+
Y. 0 > > i > CI:; r _ NOc n > > >, > C Rr      O

C1 > >  > C I%       mO ?
rn o   <     z cn z m z o r

C a i rn y .z7 <_ fzi

om ? 
a ' m C_ g 9 m C ! n - 1 N .‹ o O o > -   O ! n- 1

O • m
o W

I my ^ n O  - 1 _ o
N . Gn .'• O j7t N ,,, c F, ! O p07i

O

p  a Cj  m -{• - I. nri, Y   py > > n : ' _ 3 -   rf. > 0 03 a> n = Imi - 1 b = mow I

zOrnI,nj- N ? ;; 1 - 0 .  . r.
1 zOmmTA  5cn ?   m0- 1 I2rrieC•

1= FP mp   : L , Ui
t

I z
pgz_ nzz _ 7s ; ° A p =1i'- nzz = 7 CC r.  O = 1z"' nz7 . cI}    :,", , ca*   ` 7'wg

1 - A > ivny -mi - jn i I . 9- > 0 - n mm -   -  `  1 . 7- > i = C y m-   v - 1 -
m.

1 t O
m -   

yz   a   O . z.1Sa'I n + 1c  A  mA mzn:  mv ' _ 7Ap - 1 Aj Aga I-I

y10 - a0 -   CA 7 aO.    iC a0 -   CA C i0 a0 _   =     w ; nn m
ano - i "' 7 p;    - 4 ano - l - z o anO - I - z GA  •L

O OCzsnmCG     . : P::.    CZ .*   n "   
snon0   - CIn

CZ70n > 
nono   = F     - amti aaanyoOnrol >- orti z aa  Or : 4 > C r aa Or . > o e     ,:}     

50

cn

a
1

O Z m
In

a _ 
O z m       ' Nf

p•   

C Z m N

c 1 m In
to

w3

a a a,.,

o 0 C
v m

Cl)      

O
Cl)  

m O
N N N 6

al N N

O-,

ti

N N•

O0to
0Z

O co Z
O Z

A=

p-CA

A2Op

AN
O

0

73m

O m
C ZI O

Z Z Z rA0 0 0   m

C C C to N
O O O C

m m m Cmr

H N N

N

O<

2Z
g o
mo

ma

3<       p

3N Zy 2y i1wj j
coZ I,wV 62 w OZ Po
m- 1 1

O
7- i

o

III



m m m o0

AOA W> o`3.!' 4o   =. o0' o= ACAyC C000 to oW n+ wm , - na lN2cm i yT. -i arv ? mY=a"   

N

V3naa - io s, 31^=-= Ge 0033aa ;   o' n5i = oc0>  > Oem % • mttnm - r' ar0   'Liia°

e a n   = a =  G a v 0 a - i
e n r T5' r• a pp< 313 =   ' e wpg 2 a W _^ ;     '- y - Cz v N> y a as- w, r9.00

a .`     

N ciix
e       = e   <'? rr. aei n y U - 1g

asc H 7 ?7 2.
S.•- -     ;

izOy z
a'-     ..

7

f .9
ti O '    1

a Er. AX,.7. sv°, :  s"' 1"    Ham'        zCA A  >   a > g4o o
e ry B 2 = a n

r, n g r,{ 
4n

n
Ca ,

v° 

Rz :,       n  
c ... '/ 

zMOaf > GL.' - non A
n

n 

v  

1 a ' MIP R ° p >  °+ N  ° p Tmm r90
r. - fir i m

p ry a g. ao cas5.`' p C   °' n .-   

o<. 
n a > i7 > vmrr - ml' oa mt>i, 

m -    0
S'•• R     =  o   <    zm zt~ ;nr m Om .4O    .

r oo- i
a g e 0 ° c3

n :;      

a. n en
o =   a :

y
v< ! 

O ` A n xO ? a   %
11 On

0t ooH rvzitu' Eg o'',  z < ,3 > ot:-mia    m - mi? 9v,    -   mmm
E Yn'  Q'.. .. °' ro 2' co3 ra• ' E jOmr V Nz   ;'  y :- 1        ($ - m
b nV m 5 E". c= 2. yr5' OK^  O - Ciz^ n zzz. y   - i0 ' 0   . 4 - 1 ZA
3

n `   

Sn n ? °   v ncn mno G > i©,, n -

mi =   -} a mi OO o>

7sn H   ° 
8
g.

a= eai
gg oai vm,  = ' a  7mo n Ama - t I0

anua z     .{ O n0
en zmAC13a H e'   cc aW=

n vtor > ai o %

ea

D
a

N N N' Ry{j Mm

m

m m

J N 00 23

m n x
n

0   ' UN
N

V

K x m
J<

t.     
W OAI '

C
W 0 a 23 N 4

NH o, m wNy uN, m wgz oi a' mm

N d1 In

m m

0
om
C

do
z - r

O ,;•  `
u

O O O;- C

N A N N m :. I' 0

z
w{*     

A
m z.$ r

m N m CON m O t.,,j{

N

C

CO

0 mzz
3' 00
ma

z z m
0 0 g<    zW

0 p, y z

O ONO
n

1 m
Z Y

m mv-1 g

IIII



41)
0303 0303

00 1 00

A D
N p

u

c A D
magCAWW> <_ Ny• H00xnOAyWWyna 23 gtt2° AyW> ^. nngg0 -

17 vC
tOpD 3 c.g r°, a s   ,   n' 3   '°, o ao oc0 s0c . ao 3 =. r°, '

s> >     oao 0>
al= 7• g X'   -, 

Cif
C g 1 . p

G
O x.

7 > 7  •<- 6.   7 O In 1 T. 7 - 1

L:J1IHfd tthm

M o o Yy' .= n n
o

T' v{   c   . a 2 a t o w r3 H i,    o m
3 e T: No3 y ; a: i   ° 0a, x - 3 0

o•
N . 9o: 

oo

m

O n r•= coge 3 ^ n Wni. 1K3001 =:   no non003 O
o o

a rya
Ta_ ! omn   : 0.< nm .  g u°- . 3iS< oo" z

m :' y n na. 8  F m Oanf,,
o-, '^ 

apr3 onm m   " 3gaa m

O0 O 7
n 3 n O is ptzn° o° o p

o
n    o

v 

n n
O A

C FT 4 < tJ

H
r

r7 S R z
n

O   ^ C p 0  . n o
re   !!

O A
O D

O   .. 7 M J Vi 3 p     , .., .

9 O n
MM-

1
gnoo =•o

c n Cam : ! s c ° 3•,   PrigZ111 C4 s ,,   -+
C* C   p

x o n 3 Fs OO^ j.n
a-    

s g ZM
00 C1 n n Ci n

p
N'', 7a C\ 0p, n, 7 _{      o Ss   ' 7 A   -'

tl

r oN
or,    g A a 7• g

p _>
M— -t^ o w C ac apaO

n}+};

a!     OD

10
DZ 3o3 cm•• y nNCtKrAgo .  

u=, o•  r. E. A, go 10

y
nn

m c p n
O n i n

v
n O a p n O N_C C> n

n
n d

0 m

N m 7
0 C F F p^ 

e1.•       N m
tg

O
nno tl:      7

m a Q      
m

R m

or so

3 N M qt. '. 3
m

zi z

N=+       -
1

n m
9zMc 33

n
C07,   

n

m mD m 7
0.*   

n

0
m

G

m C N D

N

J. m

N
O     _   O N C a co

Ale
m

fm/7 tad b 3 fmGN u W
t NN-. q 1P11 O

O

Am
0

az
r0
1 x

y N

C
c

m O CON

D<       D a < L
M
oyo<

rri- c t..,'-<o0 0 r O00m t00 00w0c

z3

C
ca

z m

30

m231
z z z < m= t
O O O . Aw

C C CIGG))

m m m



III w m a a w   . m3

av; n 21Wc ov, oyc enzeW[ we. me.. v on maG'   , poe`'0spp

SU
H , ww

t oKc3EI2—.   zc3Eleex ; pS, 31 7, iAc ^' s74F .3 = r. O3 <.,. nog o77 - 1k

C
N 7 O 7   '!   G "

f^ 7   -!   O N
N r.-Cj V O

7 O. 1 == •' p O G. Q. -:

7

7

n C n   ..   2W- n
O

n c- a - n       = na nrn       ' if. ` = 
H 3 -

r

3 3 3 3 3 r2; 3 a z3
o   - tic

w   !  

2.1i1
S aoC 7! p C' C C

g '   cgr. °s ems'
47

MI
1..+   

y 3.
n. 

y 0 i n y n

O 2 /\ fm/1 n n

v C. N

n a w_    
a S. 0 c n'      v   3

N v n 3 n 8 w ui y V h .o .: .•' H   '`  •ns
o k o

x c o ^^   •    IT,o tic n T v g = a7
a noz o

T AEe3^ m°3g 7
n y       . a0

3
n

cr

O
y

C
T§ 0

g
rkti

o Re o mon

ei

Of f^',      
1 C fa 3 U

3 CM

C   .r 0:-. O k

N M V/ N N N

mzm.
D nXS

m m
r cn

o
O u

n.   i D w D O0 3 3
O

f1 A N n XI

m1.     
4.   

N D A r.  w A w
C w

D b m a D m o < D 00     < D 32. N < D O N elxF.
MO+ NC N+ A G     ''' tmir(< nwz

TIM O1
tMCnomg     - 04no M mu,     

01 >

oz m

a a w cn

73

0m
C z

z0
F.O

4 4*u
co

0 m 3
o0i n 1. 4 x X O C

ro

D wm A < D a   - s < D   : 0
c<°>   biz       ?  i b y

roi. z o m< c„   3 is m< omm mm < oom om       >      en {oom 0 omom o omoccoz NNomz Oo z

t

w's

Ln

O<z111
am' m oz z I z

c 0 O
z z

o A w
O O C C c C Z
m m

0
0 of 0

O

Im
m

mm

11111



44100%.    ..*    AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
A lex dna This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

1

oteiSiG1G/     
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

orri
Division/ Department:  FINANCE/ PURCHASING Date: 2/ 6/ 2025

Title:  
Resolution Authorizing Permission to Advertise for ELECTRIC METERS & ACCESSORIES

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

Request permission to advertise for Electric Meters and Accessories for use by the Electric Distribution Department.
Said material is to be inventoried by the Electric Distribution Warehouse and issued on an " as needed" basis. Bid
prices are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

Bud et•   
Neutral rj Within E Requires

g   '       tr
Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401- 0- 141720- 00000 Expense Amount:

Electric Distribution Warehouse

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. inane i

1.  ayor 5. Division ctor

2. Chief Oper in Officer 6. Department Head

3. CityAt omey 7. Pure
4

Council Staff Form r- Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content ri Insufficient E
Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2510 ELECTRIC METERS & ACCESSORIES

Separate sealed bids for, ELECTRIC METERS & ACCESSORIES, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at
the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00
AM CST, TUESDAY, April 8, 2025, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. citvofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212. 1 B.(4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-441- 6185; email to andre.garsaud@cityofalex.com and must be received by 4: 00 PM CST, Thursday,
March 27, 2025.

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com
PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1" Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, February 28, 2025
Friday, March 7, 2025
Friday, March 14, 2025



RESOLUTION NO.  0630- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR

ELECTRIC METERS AND ACCESSORIES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for electric meters and accessories.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on April 8, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of
February, 2025.

II
s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



S ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW

BID SUBMITTED FOR ELECTRIC METERS AND ACCESSORIES AND

OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for Electric Meters and Accessories.

Vendors Items

Vision Metering 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7

Gresco Utility Supply 15, 16

Wesco 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 17, 18

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.



SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 8th day of April, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 11th day of April, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
April, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of April, 2025.

0 CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the low bid submitted for chlorination and dechlorination

equipment.



adi____  
AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

1\ lE11Ir1E1 This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council

ow:9a/    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

4,1

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Dept. Date: April 8, 2025

Title:  Request Ordinance for Chlorination& Dechlorination Equipment- Water/ WW Departments

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached   l
On Tuesday, April 8, 2025, at 10: 00 AM, one( 1) bid packet was received, opened and read aloud for Chlorination&
Dechlorination Equipment for Wastewater Departments. It is our recommendation that award to be made to, Fluid
Process& Pumps, LLC at the Prices Bid. This is for materials only, no installation required on an" as needed" basis for
12 months. City reserves the right to renew the contract for an additional twelve( 12) months. Bid prices shall remain in
effect fora period of 12 months.

Bud et•  C Neutral rail Within       Requires

g Existing Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4. F once e

t 5. Division Director

1. Chief Operati g 0 c 6. Department Head

3. CityAttorney 7. Purcha

Council Staff Form E Information:   Sufficient

Review:  Content '    
l Insufficient E

Remarks:  Complete tabulation is attached.

APR ?    Hz.r



III

J
J

18
7

11
0

5 8
8 z      ` 1' z §      z , E I

411 S N   . z O 0 z g g z g g z m ittz o i
g       a5 Nay    a      „ asa Nayo Nam Nam Nam x   ' §

z E
o. •       s u

9   m
C

n
LL

3

3 mmm mm 66 •    _66ky mytj 1El 1ii iA    ; E4 til Ail mEB lit ZE3 5iiI
e a t z g S z 5 g z E z E a z z E   ' l z E

a z ;   a z E m m E

map c ,    •    m 02z ogz al gz   $ gz o •
sz'   Agz mgz qgz mgz a r

N o n.

dq,+ 
m

I II
m

II
gm 3

3 m 3 g m
1

IN Re ka Z C1 a o m

II '  II 'nie 1 Ii a1 a

Ill%c2g g

m  '      i m

c c e c c c c of

PIjw3
s

oh L C

1    $ a

iK
3coQ

N

E

Rill

1
p $    

1
h '•

5

N

63

R 1 e a el m §
o a a €    g .. 1

410



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex  .   idria
This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.

ouel    
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/ Department:  Finance/ Purchasing Date: February 5, 2025

Title:  Request a resolution to advertise for Chlorination & Dechlorination Equipment

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached 4
We request permission to advertise for Chlorination& Dechlorination Equipment, for use by the Wastewater
Departments. Bid prices shall be for individual items on an as needed basis, per the bid specifications. Equipment
only. No Labor. The city reserves the right to renew the existing contract for an additional twelve( 12) month period.
Bids prices shall remain in effect for twelve( 12) months from award.

Neutral rITA Within El Requires
Budget:     

Existing Amendment

Account Number: Expense Amount:   Varies- as needed

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:     4.   ice it

Ma 5. Di ision fired

2. ChiefOperati 0 cer 6. Department Head

3. CityAtto ey Z Pudasin nt

Council Staff Form Information:   Sufficient U
Review:  Content D Insufficient

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID# 2518 CHLORINATION & DECHLORINATION EQUIPMENT FOR

WASTEWATER DEPT

Separate sealed bids for, CHLORINATION& DECHLORINATION EQUIPMENT FOR WATER/ WASTEWATER, will

be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY
HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10: 00 AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, April 8, 2025, and then at said office

publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria' s website, www. cityofalexandriala. com
under the heading " Business", and drop down to " RFP/ RFQ/RFI/BIDS". There is no charge to download bid documents

from the City' s website.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212. 1 B.( 4)( a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www. centralbidding. com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225- 810- 4814.

Questions and/ or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed to the
attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071; Fax 318- 619-
3412; email to joann. swain(a,cityofalex. com; and must be received by 4: 00 PM, Thursdav, March 27, 2025..

Address for Postal Delivery:       Address for Courier or Address for Electronic

Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria
Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www. centralbidding. com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1St Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309- 0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225- 810- 4814

Phone: 318- 449- 5090

PLEASE PUBLISH THREE( 3) TIMES:

Friday, February 28, 2025
Friday, March 7, 2025
Friday, March 14, 2025

11111



RESOLUTION NO. 0629- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
CHLORINATION AND DECHLORINATION EQUIPMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in

legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for chlorination and dechlorination equipment.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on April 8, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of
February, 2025.

s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR CHLORINATION AND DECHLORINATION
EQUIPMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted from Fluid Process & Pumps, LLC

for chlorination and dechlorination equipment.

SECTION II:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 8th day of April, 2025.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 11th day of April, 2025.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
April, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of April, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/ VETO



0
To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

accept the low bid submitted for Jackson at MacArthur Enhancement

Project.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex42,  dna This factsheetis the basis fora decision by the City Council.

o S        
Please insure that the information is dear, concise and current.

Asi

Division/ Department:  Planning/ Engineering Date: 4/ 9/ 2025

Title:  
Authorization to Award Contract for Jackson@MacArthur Landscape Rehab

Explanation of Proposal:       Additional Information Attached I I

Bids were received on May 8, 2025 with one responsive bidder.( See tabulation attached) The Department
recommends award to Yankee Clipper for the bid amount of$ 46, 400. 00

Bud et•  ri Neutral

I I

Within ri Requires
g   '     I

Existing
I I Amendment

Account Number:  300- 052503- 707000 Expense Amount:   $ 46, 400. 00

Account Line Item: $ 85, 000. 00 Remaining Amount: $ 38, 600. 00

Authorization:    4., nonce)' e t

1. Myor 5. Division Dir r

2. Chief 0 ratio icer 6. D a4ment rad
3. Ciryilttorsey 7. urchas gAgent

Council Staff Form ri Information:   Sufficient L
Review: Content n Insufficient L
Remarks:



To
0

S 33.

Ci
0

t r
a m

z z

u

en    `

e
d
z

k CO

C

Cl
co I--

CU

@
z

CL
ca k
U

u      «

13
C

1 k

in Ln 13 C

v 0 CU

0 j2

1-  0 I-
0_   2L       =     \  z

c k k
1 0

u      «

U             
2

7 k

0)     2 f z

O
C et

0
a.

ta
3 3

CO in
0

Z

0
to

2
m k R

S
0.  -

I   £
aj o

k k f
w e



Ai AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alex4dria Thisfact sheet is the basisfora decision by the CityCouncil

OGtdSrla
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

orprDivision/Department:  Planning/ Engineering Date: February 13, 2025

Title:  Request for Resolution to Advertise- Jackson @ MacArthur Enhancement Project

Explanation of Proposal:       Additional Information Attached

Plans and specifications are ready for advertisement of the Jackson @ MacArthur
Enhancement Project.  The City Engineer' s Office request permission to advertise the
project for construction letting.

Bids to be received on April 8, 2025 with award to follow on April 22, 2025

Budget:  El Neutral

I    ' 
Within C Requires

v '  

Existing Amendment

Account Number:  308- 052503- 707000- 0 Expense Amount:   $ 84, 500

Account Line Item: $ 85, 000 Remaining Amount: $ 500

Authorization:    Finafic cr,

l.i
1. Ma 5.

ratin- officer 6. iepartmentHead

3. CityAttorney 7. PurchasingAgent

t   -------~  1----

Council Staff Form ri Information:   Sufficient

Review: Content Insufficient L. J

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

III Sealed bids will be received for the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, by the City Clerk, at the
City Council Chambers, City Hall, 915 Third Street, Alexandria, Louisiana, 71301, until

10: 00 a. m. on Tuesday, the 08 day of April, 2025, and then at said office publically
opened and read aloud.

Any person requiring special accommodation shall notify the City Clerk of the type( s) of
accommodations required not less than seven ( 7) days before the bid opening.

For:

MacArthur Drive at Jackson Street 2025 Rehabilitation

Complete Bidding Documents may be obtained from:

City Engineers Office

625 Murray Street, Suite 5
Alexandria, LA 71301

318- 473- 1170 ( P)

318-441- 6377 ( F)

0 A Compact Disk ( CD) with a complete set of bid documents will be given to licensed
contractors.

Pursuant to LA R. S. 38: 2212 A.( 1)( f) and R. S. 38: 2212 A.( 1)( f)(vii), vendors/ contractors

have the option to submit bids and bonds electronically.  Bids and bonds to be filed

electronically shall be posted with Central Bidding at www.centralauctionhouse.com ( 1-
225- 810- 4814).  Registration will need to be completed prior to posting of bid.  Plans,

specifications and bid documents shall be obtained from the consultant listed above and

posted with Central Bidding.

All bids must be accompanied by a bid security equal to five percent ( 5%) of the sum of

the Base Bid, and must be in the form of a certified check, cashier' s check of Bid Bond

written by a surety or insurance company complying with R. S. 38. 2218 C.  The Bid Bond
shall be in the favor of the Owner, and shall be accompanied by appropriate power of
attorney.

The successful Bidder shall be required to furnish a Performance Bond and Payment
Bond, in an amount equal to 100% of the Contract amount, written by a surety or
insurance company meeting the requirements noted in R. S. 38. 2219 A.( 1)( a), ( b) and ( c).

410 Bids shall be accepted from Contractors who are licensed under R. S. 37. 2150- 2163 for

the classification of " Highway, Street and Bridge Construction, Subsection Landscaping,
Grading and Beautification.  Project work shall consist of the following major items —



Bed Preparation, Irrigation, Sod. The contract duration shall be_ Ninety (_ 90_) working

days. The engineer' s estimated cost of construction is$ 85, 000. 00.

In accordance with 38. 2212.( A)( 1)( b)( ii)( bb) and 38. 2227, the apparent low bidder will
submit the CONTRACTOR' S AFFIDAVIT ( AFF- 1), CONTRACTOR' S ATTESTION ( AC 1- 2) and

ATTESTATION CLAUSE REGARDING VERIFICATION OF EMPLOYEES ( AV- 1) within ten ( 10)

days of the bid opening or they will be declared non- responsive.

No bid may be withdrawn for a period of forty-five (45) days after receipt of bids, except
under the provisions of R. S. 38. 2214.

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids for just cause.  In accordance

with R. S. 38. 2212.( A)( 1)( b), the provisions and requirements of this section, and those
stated in the Advertisement Bids, and those required on the Bid Form shall not be
considered as informalities and shall not be waived.

Donna Jones

City Clerk

February 25, 2025

Please Publish: February 28, March 7, March 14

S



RESOLUTION NO. 0634- 2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
JACKSON STREET AT MACARTHUR DRIVE ENHANCEMENT
PROJECT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for Jackson Street at MacArthur Drive Enhancement Project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on April 8, 2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25th day of
February, 2025.

II s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC

City Clerk

0



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR JACKSON AT MACARTHUR ENHANCEMENT
PROJECT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I:   BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for Jackson at Macarthur

Enhancement Project.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the

City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/ 2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 8th day of April, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 11th day of April, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
April, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of April, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



S
To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to

enter into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with Central Louisiana

Juneteenth Association, Incorporated for Juneteenth Celebration.



0 AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

Alexgtte0vciria Thisfactsheetis the basis for a decision by the City Council.

Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.
jaii

Division/ Department:  Community Services Date:  April 1, 2025

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to Promote the City of Alexandria as a Co- Sponsor of the Central Louisiana 2025Title:  Juneteenth Celebration.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to promote the City of Alexandria as a co-sponsor for the 2025 Juneteenth
Celebration held in downtown Alexandria by authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute all contracts and/ or
ancillary agreements with musicians, bands in the 2025 Juneteenth Celebration; provided that said funding is
budgeted and approved by the Alexandria City Council in the 2025- 2026 budget, and other matters related
thereto.

In- kind services: Stage, barricades, tables, chairs, Bolton Avenue Community Center, Convention Hall, labor for
public safety, sanitation, building services, traffic, community services and street departments for all activities.

I IBud et•  
Neutral I1- 1

I
Within IElJ Requires

g   :       I
Existing

I
Amendment

IIIAccount
Number:   Expense Amount:

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:       4. Fin('  e

1• l':""  

lliiiiiiiiiP
5.  visio 0

2. Telof• • ing Officer 6.  epartmentHea

3. 
I. 

Atto ney Kitit    .1. Purchasin A ent

4.,     
Purchasing

411Z.
MO

Council Staff orm II Information:   Sufficient Fi
Review:      .. } Content n Insufficient

Remarks:

S



Cynthia Graham

From:    
no- reply@cityofalexandriala. com on behalf of City of Alexandria, LA via City of
Alexandria, LA < no- reply@cityofalexandriala. com>

Sent:    Thursday, January 2, 2025 8:22 PM
To:       Community Services
Subject: 

EXTERNAL] Form submission from: Community Partnership Request

Submitted on Thursday, January 2, 2025- 8: 22pm Submitted by anonymous user: 47. 211. 37. 187 Submitted values are:

Section I.==

Name/ Organization: Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association, Inc.
Address: 604 Slocum Dr

City: Alexandria
State: LA

Zip: 71302
Phone: 3187926736

Fax:

Contact Name: Carolyn Frazier

Contact Email: cefrazierl@yahoo. com

Non- profit? Yes

Are you a Governmental Entity? No
Event: Juneteenth Celebration 2025

Date of Event: June 9, 2025

Organization' s Mission: The Central LA Juneteenth Association
supports, encourages, and perpetuates cultural awareness,

community revitalization and economic development by means of
education seminars, workshops, festivals, cultural events,

musical events; theatrical performances and community meeting
that commemorate and celebrate the African American experience.
Type of Program/ Activity: Juneteenth Celebrations is a
family- oriented celebration is designed to inspire, inform,

energize and unite the entire community. The celebrations
consist of 5- days of entrainment and educational but not limited

to a youth gospel/ talent show-fashion show, community banquet,
and concerts in a festival like environment. The Juneteenth

Festival will bring together the community in celebration of our
diverse cultures a heritage.

Event Sponsors:

Central La. Juneteenth Association

Sponsorship letters has been sent out

Other Funding: Central Louisiana Juneteenth is seeking
corporation sponsorship as well as public donations and in- kind
donations.

Section II.==

Amount Requested: 16, 000

Property Requested:

Bolton Ave. Community Center

i



Steps of City Hall/ Convention Center
In- Kind Service Requested:

barricades, round tables with 8- chaires per table, stage and

0 barricades for the steps of city hall, access to ice machine,
4- long tables, chairs, Bolton Ave. Community Center, Steps of
Convention Hall

See attachment)

Section III.==

Funding Category: Arts/ Cultural Partnership- Endeavor

Section IV.==

If you are a for-profit applicant, what is the expected private
benefit to you, your partners, or members of a club if any part
of any fundraising goes to an organization and part to some
charitable cause? What is percentage breakdown shown in actual
projections? :

What is( are) the goal( s) of this project? ( In one sentence) :

Is to continue the awareness of our culture history, to education
our culture, along with a fun free family setting.
If a governmental entity, is the cooperative endeavor or
intergovernmental agreement sought pursuant to local services
law, joint emergency preparedness, exchange of surplus property
for public safety purposes, or other? ( State " other"

0 reason.) : n/ a

If the use of public funds or property is for social welfare for
the aid and support of the needy, how are targeted candidates
screened? If not screened, how are they targeted for
participation? : n/ a

Section V.==

Does your request or endeavor involve a nearly equal benefit to
the citizens you seek to serve when compared to the money or
property expended or sought to be used by the public entity? If

so, how? : The Juneteenth Celebrations a multicultural awareness

celebration that educates and informs while promoting unity and
diversity. Participants will engage in educational and

entertaining activities that raise cultural awareness and better

understanding of each other. Subsequently, this enlightenment
influences how we live together in our communities with respect
for each other.

If you cannot show a fair market value dollar- for- dollar match,

does your plan or request involve a continuing program or
relationship which has a future value attached? How so? :

Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association is committed to making

0
the Juneteenth Celebrations an annual event that brings values

and entertainment to all participants. In addition to cultural
awareness, the Juneteenth Celebration will serve as a catalyst to

engage residents in variety of educational and economic

2



development projects that will have positive impact on the
quality of life enjoyed throughout Central Louisiana.

What are your real and substantial obligations to achieve the

proportionate return to the City of Alexandria at some point in
the future? : The Juneteenth Celebration will serve as a catalyst

to engage residents in variety of educational and economic
development projects that will have positive impact on the
quality of life enjoyed through Central Louisiana.

What is( are) the expected outcome( s) or benefits( s) to the

public from the event to be funded? Specify the number of persons
anticipated to be served and the service( s) to be provided. :
3, 000- 3, 500

Participants will engage in entertaining activities that raise
cultural awareness and better understanding of each other.
Subsequently, this enlightenment influences how we live together,
in our communities with respect for each other.  Confident and

connected communities support social and economic development in

our cities. Strong communities have fewer social problems and
more adaptable in the face of change and when they do experience
difficulty, they have internal resources to draw upon.
Describe the history of this program and its success. : The

Juneteenth Celebration has/ will serve as a catalyst to engage

residents in variety of educational and economic development

projects that will have positive impact on the quality of life
enjoyed through Central Louisiana. The citizens are very excited
about the celebration, and we are engaging to may this event

0 bigger and better each year. We are very proud in Alexendria
because we are known for no violences, a great clean celebration
and many sponsors on board, that' s because of the standards we
hold!

Economic Development Projections==

Projected number of out-of-town participants and guests: 1000
Identify broadcast, web and regional print promotions to be
utilized: KALB, KLAX, 88. 1, 93. 9, 97. 8, Facebook, Juneteenth

website, print( push- card, flyers, poster)
Average number of days stay by out- of-town guests to this event:
2

Number of People: 4,000

Number of Days: 6

Signature: Carolyn Frazier

Date: January 2, 2025

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https:// urldefense. com/ v3/_ https:// www. cityofalexandriala. com/ node/ 6740/ submission/ 3516_;!! CluDejhSHLMa! bG

dkZm_ c51F6JTp_ NjFgumcHcMtjP4lTnPETwLjwXfZeHszVM2hEYy0U9SrNd0FfACenz3NvDIDzmAxZyu7g4D9n8gjA-_ sKY2-
x_ A$

3



Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association, Inc.

604 Slocum Drive

Alexandria, La 71302

Rapides Parish

United States

Carolyn E. Frazier, President

318- 792- 6736 ( cell)

ID: 90- 0723406



Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association, Inc.

January 1, 2025

Community Services
Tonya Corley
Executive Director

RE: Consider funding for the Juneteenth 2025 Celebration

Greetings Ms. Corley,

First, I thank Mayor Roy and his staff, Tonya Corley Executive Director and the
City Counsel all that were involved in helping the Central La. Juneteenth

Association Inc. grow over the years. Thanks for the direction of Ms. Corley,
points of view and interest in the success of this cultural event.  We started off

small over the nineteen years as the president of CLJA and have always abided by
the rules and guidelines oil Thank you for trusting in this organization that has

brought great events over seven clays, out of town citizen' s and accommodation to
our city, especially to the African American community about the awareness and
the importance of the Juneteenth Celebration.

The Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association is requesting funding from the city
in the amount of$ 16, 000. 00, for our 2025 Celebration.  Thia will help in with the
cost of( 2) " artist" for said project from the time frame of June 14, 2025.

Over the years receiving funds from the City enabled us to reach from parish to

parish and had lots of participation from surrounding parish because of the artist
selections.  This benefits our city with accommodation in hotels, dining, shopping,
visiting our museum and so on.

The city mission statement helps promote economic development by creating a

better quality of life for Alexandria' s citizens, this event promotes all people in our
city.



2024 brought in over 3000 ( people) and hope that each year to come will be more
successful with the help of the city, all our sponsors, and the community.

Several activities were display such as the Empowerment Summitt, Quiz Bowl
youth), Gospel/ RB performance, museum, Church Activities, Vendors, The

Juneteenth Play, parade and much more.

Juneteenth Committee and volunteers have worked closely with our community by
providing activities, family- oriented activities.  We are known for our seven- day
long activities in all parish, we help the Colfax, and Jonesville Louisiana area to set
up their Juneteenth Celebration, I had the pleasure to meet with the Mayor of
Vidalia to help plan their Juneteenth Celebration. Central La. Juneteenth is part of
the State Juneteenth as well under the directorship of Director Dr. Meyers.   We are

very proud of everything we do in Alexandria because we are known for no

violencet a great clean celebration, many sponsors on board, that' s because of
the standards we hold!  We are planning another great year ( 2025), and hope that

the city will be part of it.

Thank you for your willingness.  Our Theme was and is " Let' s Do This

Together"

You will find attached our tentative budget for 2025. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Frazier, President

TEE NTH
FREEDOM0DAY

CENTRAL LOUISIANA JUNETEENTH ASSOCIATION



Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association, Inc.

2024Juneteenth Celebration

Report

The 2024 Juneteenth Celebration took place in the proud city of Alexandria, LA., on June 8th.
1 lth, 14th, 15` h, 

16th, & 19th, 2024. Activities started on Friday, June 8th with a stage play
Juneteenth Story" at the Coughlin Saunder Performing Art Center Juneteenth, approximately 60

people.

Tuesday, June 1 1th, the Juneteenth Community Empowerment Summit was held at the Bolton
Ave. Community Center at 6pm with a panel of 10 and a crowd of approximately 80 people.
This event included information that the public should know and be aware of. The subject was
on Social/ Economic Empowerment, Education Empowerment, etc. This event was also free and
open to the public.

Friday June 14th, Sister- to- Sister featuring Ms. Connie Cooper with approximately 100 people.
This event was held at Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church Life Center. This event was free and
open to the public.

Saturday June 15th, started with the 32nd Annual Parade. The line- up was at 6pm on Broadway to
Main ended at the Alexandria Park Downtown/ steps of City Hall. This event brought over 3, 000
attendees with Grand Marshal- Rep. Edward Larvadain, III.  This event of celebration features
performances artist Sir Hawk, Soul Groove and Keith Frank& The Soileau Zydeco Band, along
with local vendors.

Sunday, June 16th at 6pm was our annual Worship Experience that was held at Mt. Zion
Missionary Baptist Church Sanctuary, local and out-of-town group appear totaling 10 groups
from quartet group, soloist, gospel rapper and gospel comedy acts, children drill, and dance team
performed. The public was invited and welcomed to fellowship with us, over 200 attended.

The celebration continues on Wednesday June 19th, the Juneteenth Worship Service, with Guest
Speaker, Dr. Maurice Watson, Pastor of Little Rock, Ark which was held at Mt. Zion MBC, the
public was invited to attend as we welcomed approximately 500 attendees.

Marketing efforts for the all of the events included over 2000 flyers, 500- push cards and 100
posters, 60 yard signs that were distributed in Alexandria, Pineville, Natchitoches, Winnfield,
Bunkie, Leesville, Opelousas, LeCompte and Marksville; an interviews on Mix 93. 9 and Kayt
88. 1, also included a picture/ banners that features all sponsor' s logos on a banner being carried
from past Juneteenth celebrations, with comments from our Grand Marshall Rep. Edward
Larvadain; inclusion on local community calendars; radio commercials on Mix 93. 9 with a
reach of over 10, 000 people in 8 parishes, also KAYT 88. 1, 1110 AM and KISS 98. 7 and ( 4) 15-
minute broadcast on KAYT 88. 1, and Mix 93. 9



All sponsor' s logos were included on all flyers, push- cards, posters, letters, and event programs.
Banners with sponsor' s logos were on display at all 2024 Juneteenth events.  Sponsors of the
2024 Juneteenth Celebration included: City of Alexandria, Alexandria/ Pineville Area CVB,
GAEDA, Red Riverbank, Jena Choctaw Casino, Paragon Casino, CLECO, Sherriff Woods, LA
Lottery, City Councilmen, Atty. Tiffany Sanders, Walter Gabriel, Cabrini Hospital. Rapides
General Hospel, Jerome Hopewell, Atena, Mix 93. 9, Kiss 98. 7, and KAYT 88. 1. just to name a
few.

In conclusion, the 2024 Juneteenth festivities attracted over 4,000 attendees over the course of
six days and six events. The Central Louisiana Juneteenth Association appreciates the support

of all our sponsors; we look forward to your support again next year.  Our Theme was and is
Let' s Do This Together".   I have attached some pictures for your review.

Thank you all!!

Sincerely,

Carolyn brazier, President

7/ l/ 24

c' SERIFp..

r

of IPar f I
s

Tr1 R t Sty'  1L
Aetna Better Health    _      
of Louisiana LAW FIRM OF WALTER GABRIEL

n r e

Rapid:4 14
q  

diaj C: O CITIES I',Atif AO II UR, S   ;. { _      
11. 441       +       a

e 3j r l u E i mite
1M E; lra r;

11
1 ,    



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT WITH CENTRAL
LOUISIANA JUNETEENTH ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED FOR
JUNETEENTH CELEBRATION.

SECTION I:  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to enter into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with Central

Louisiana Juneteenth Association, Incorporated for Juneteenth Celebration.

SECTION II:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV:   BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision

41/ or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V:.  BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or

parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 8th day of April, 2025.

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 11th day of April, 2025.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:



ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the day of
April, 2025 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the day of April, 2025.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR' S APPROVAL/ VETO



Adjourned

Alexandria City Council meetings and Council committee meetings are

broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable
Channel 4.   A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4

and the City of Alexandria, LA website www.cityofalexandriala.com

Ill


